Registration of a Charge

Company name: ESG HOLDINGS LIMITED

Company number: 06397426

Received for Electronic Filing: 23/10/2019



Details of Charge

Date of creation: 14/10/2019

Charge code: 0639 7426 0010

Persons entitled: GLAS TRUST CORPORATION LIMITED

Brief description: N/A

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: **EXCEPT FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT TO S.859G OF**

THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, I CERTIFY THAT THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

INSTRUMENT.



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 6397426

Charge code: 0639 7426 0010

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 14th October 2019 and created by ESG HOLDINGS LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 23rd October 2019.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 24th October 2019

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





EXECUTION VERSION

SECURITY AGREEMENT

DATED 14 October 2019

BETWEEN

THE COMPANIES LISTED IN SCHEDULE 1 (CHARGORS)

as Chargors

- and -

GLAS TRUST CORPORATION LIMITED

as Security Agent

Solicitor of the Supreme Court of England & Wales, of 45 Ludgate Hill, London, hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy.

07-10-19

ALLEN & OVERY

Allen & Overy LLP

0114894-0000010 BK:50841544.2

CONTENTS

Claus	se	Page
1.	Definitions and interpretation	1
2.	Creation of security	6
3.	Representations - general	11
4.	Restrictions on dealings	12
5.	Investments	12
6.	Land	16
7.	Restricted credit balances	20
8.	Intellectual property	21
9.	Intra-Group Loan Documents	22
10.	When security becomes enforceable	24
11.	Enforcement of security	25
12.	Receiver	
13.	Powers of Receiver	27
14.	Application of proceeds	
15.	Expenses and indemnity	
16.	Delegation	
17.	Further assurances	
18.	Power of attorney	
19.	Preservation of security	
20.	Miscellaneous	
21.	Changes to the Parties	
22.	Release	
23.	Partial Invalidity	
24.	Remedies and Waivers	
25.	Counterparts	
26.	Governing law	
27.	Jurisdiction	
28.	Spanish Formalities	
Scheo		
1.	Chargors	
2.	Security Assets	
3.	Forms of letter for Intra-Group Loan Documents	
4.	Forms of letter for Account Banks	0

				14 October			
THIS	DEED	İS	dated		2019	and	made

BETWEEN:

- (1) THE COMPANIES listed in Part 1 of Schedule 1 (Chargors) as chargors (the English Chargors);
- (2) **THE COMPANIES** listed in Part 2 of Schedule 1 (Chargors) as chargors (the **Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargors**);
- (3) THE COMPANIES listed in Part 3 of Schedule 1 (Chargors) as chargors (the Share Chargors);
- (4) **INTERSERVE INVESTMENTS LIMITED**, a company incorporated in England and Wales with registration number 00074643 (the **Membership Chargor**);
- (5) **BANDT LIMITED**, a company incorporated in Scotland with registration number SC009743 (the Scottish Chargor); and
- (6) GLAS TRUST CORPORATION LIMITED (the Security Agent) as security agent and trustee for the Secured Parties (as defined in the Intercreditor Agreement defined below).

BACKGROUND:

- (A) Each Chargor enters into this Deed in connection with the Intercreditor Agreement (as defined below).
- (B) It is intended that this document takes effect as a deed notwithstanding the fact that a party may only execute this document under hand.

IT IS AGREED as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

In this Deed:

Account Bank has the meaning given to that term in the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement.

Act means the Law of Property Act 1925.

Amendment Agreement means the amendment and restatement agreement dated 14 October 2019 between (among others) the Parent and the Security Agent, relating to the Intercreditor Agreement.

Amendment and Restatement Agreement means the amendment and restatement agreement dated <u>14 October</u> 2019 between (among others) the Parent and Global Loan Agency Services Limited in its capacity as Agent in relation to the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement.

Authorisation means an authorisation, consent, approval, resolution, licence, exemption, filing, notarisation or registration.

Business Day has the meaning given to that term in the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement and the Super Senior Bonding Facility Agreement.

Chargor means each English Chargor, the Membership Chargor, each Share Chargor, each Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor and the Scottish Chargor.

Effective Date has the meaning given to that term in the Amendment Agreement.

Floating Chargor means each English Chargor and the Scottish Chargor.

IHL Shares means all of the shares in the share capital of Interserve Holdings Limited held by, to the order, or on behalf of Interserve Group Holdings Limited.

Intercreditor Agreement means the intercreditor agreement dated 15 March 2019 as amended and restated on the Effective Date pursuant to the Amendment Agreement between (among others) the Parent and the Security Agent.

Intra-Group Loan Document means any agreement, instrument or other document evidencing the terms of any Intra-Group Liabilities, including (without limitation) each agreement or document specified in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under the heading Intra-Group Loan Agreements.

Legal Reservations has the meaning given to that term in each of the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement and the Super Senior Bonding Facility Agreement.

Limited Liability Partnership means each English limited liability partnership under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act 2000 referred to in the column headed Limited Liability Partnerships in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under the heading Membership Interests.

Mandatory Prepayment Account is the account detailed in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under the heading Accounts, under the same term.

Material Adverse Effect has the meaning given to that term in the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement and the Super Senior Bonding Facility Agreement.

Members' Agreement means, in respect of a Limited Liability Partnership, any agreement(s) between the Membership Chargor who is a member in that Limited Liability Partnership in relation to the organisation of that Limited Liability Partnership and the rights and obligations of the Membership Chargor in relation to that Limited Liability Partnership.

Membership Interest means the Membership Chargor's rights, title and interests in each Limited Liability Partnership set out in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under its name under the heading Membership Interests (including, without limitation any rights, title and interests arising under the Members' Agreement, the Limited Liability Partnership Act 2000 (or other law or regulation relating to limited liability partnerships) or otherwise), including, without limitation, all of its interest in the capital of, all of its rights to receive the profits of, and all of its rights to receive any distribution of the assets of, the Limited Liability Partnerships.

Non-Obligor has the meaning given to that term in the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement and the Super Senior Bonding Facility Agreement.

Obligor has the meaning given to that term in the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement and the Super Senior Bonding Facility Agreement.

Original Security Agreement means the English law security agreement dated 15 March 2019 between the Chargors and the Security Agent (as supplemented by the supplemental security agreement dated 3 April 2019 between the Parent and the Security Agent).

Party means a party to this Deed.

Philippine Shares means all of the shares in the share capital of RMD Kwikform Philippines Inc. held by, to the order, or on behalf of RMD Kwikform Holdings Limited.

Power means any right, power, authority, discretion or remedy which the Security Agent, or any Receiver or Delegate has under this deed, any other Secured Document or under any applicable law.

Receiver means a receiver, a receiver and manager, or an administrative receiver, in each case, appointed under this Deed.

Related Membership Rights means (in relation to the Membership Chargor):

- (a) any dividend or interest paid or payable in relation to its Membership Interests; and
- (b) any stock, shares, securities, right, money or property accruing or offered at any time (whether by way of redemption, substitution, exchange, bonus or preference, under option rights or otherwise) to or in respect of any of its Membership Interests or in substitution or exchange or otherwise derived from its Membership Interests.

Related Rights means:

- (a) any dividend, interest or other distribution paid or payable in relation to any Shares; and
- (b) any right, money or property accruing or offered at any time in relation to any Shares by way of redemption, substitution, exchange, bonus or preference, under option rights or otherwise.

Restricted Account means the accounts detailed in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under its name under the heading Accounts and includes:

- (a) if there is a change of Account Bank, any account into which all or part of a credit balance from a Restricted Account is transferred;
- (b) any account which is a successor to a Restricted Account on any re-numbering or redesignation of accounts and any account into which all or part of a balance from a Restricted Account is transferred for investment or administrative purposes; and
- (c) any account designated as a Restricted Account by the Security Agent and any English Chargor from time to time.

Secured Obligations has the meaning given to that term in the Intercreditor Agreement.

Security Asset means each asset of a Chargor which is, or is intended to be, subject to any Security Interest created by this Deed.

Security Interest means any mortgage, standard security, charge, arrangement by way of security, hypothecation, pledge, lien, assignation or other security interest (including but not

limited to, any prenda, hipoteca or any other garantía real o derecho de retención) securing any obligation of any person or any other agreement or arrangement having a similar effect.

Security Period means the period beginning on the date of this Deed and ending on the date on which all the Secured Obligations have been unconditionally and irrevocably paid and discharged in full.

Share Security Assets means the Shares and the Related Rights.

Shares means, in relation to any Chargor, all of the shares in the share capital of the relevant Subject Company set against its name in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under the heading Shares, the details of which as at the date of this Deed are set out therein, together with (if applicable) all of each Chargor's other present and future shares in the capital of any Subject Company from time to time held by, to the order, or on behalf of each Chargor.

Short-Term Account is the account detailed in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under the heading Accounts, under the same term.

Spanish Chargor means any Chargor incorporated in Spain.

Spanish Public Document has the meaning given to that term in the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement and the Super Senior Bonding Facility Agreement.

Subject Company means each company identified as such in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under the heading Shares.

1.2 Construction

- (a) Capitalised terms defined in the Intercreditor Agreement have the same meaning in this Deed, unless expressly defined in this Deed.
- (b) The provisions of clause 1.2 (Construction) of the Intercreditor Agreement apply to this Deed as though they were set out in full in this Deed, except that references to the Intercreditor Agreement will be construed as references to this Deed.
- (c) Any reference in this Deed to:
- (i) a clearance system means a person whose business is or includes the provision of clearance services or security accounts, or any nominee or depositary for that person;
- (ii) a **Secured Document** or any other agreement or instrument includes (without prejudice to any restriction on amendments) any amendment to that Secured Document or other agreement or instrument, including any change in the purpose of, any extension of or any increase in the amount of a facility or any additional facility;
- (iii) any rights in respect of an asset include all amounts and proceeds paid or payable, all rights to make any demand or claim, and all powers, remedies, causes of action, security, guarantees and indemnities, in each case, in respect of or derived from that asset;
- (iv) this Security means any security created by this Deed;
- (v) any share, Membership Interest, stock, debenture, bond or other security or investment includes:

- (A) any dividend, interest or other distribution paid or payable;
- (B) any right, money or property accruing or offered at any time by way of redemption, substitution, exchange, bonus or preference, under option rights or otherwise;
- (C) any right against any clearance system;
- (D) any right under any custody or other agreement (including any right to require delivery up of any cash or other assets); and
- (E) any cash or securities account maintained by any custodian or other entity,

in each case, in relation to that share, stock, debenture, bond or other security or investment; and

- (vi) an agreement, instrument or other document to which it is a party includes any agreement, instrument or other document issued in the relevant person's favour or of which it otherwise has the benefit (in whole or in part).
- (d) Any covenant of a Chargor under this Deed (other than a payment obligation) remains in force during the Security Period.
- (e) The terms of the other Secured Documents are incorporated in this Deed to the extent required to ensure that any purported disposition of any freehold or leasehold property contained in this Deed is a valid disposition in accordance with section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.
- (f) If the Security Agent considers that an amount paid to a Secured Party under a Secured Document is capable of being avoided or otherwise set aside on the liquidation or administration of the payer or otherwise, then that amount will not be considered to have been irrevocably paid for the purposes of this Deed.
- (g) Unless the context otherwise requires, a reference to a Security Asset includes the proceeds of any disposal of that Security Asset.

1.3 Third party rights

- (a) Unless expressly provided to the contrary in this Deed, a person who is not a Party has no right under the Third Parties Act to enforce or to enjoy the benefit of any term of this Deed.
- (b) Notwithstanding any term of this Deed, the consent of any person who is not a Party is not required to rescind or vary this Deed at any time.
- (c) Subject to the Intercreditor Agreement, any Secured Party that is not a Party may enforce and enjoy the benefit of any Clause which expressly confers rights on it, subject to paragraph (b) above and the provisions of the Third Parties Act.

1.4 Prevalence

(a) This Deed is subject to the provisions of the Intercreditor Agreement. In the event of any inconsistency between this Deed and the Intercreditor Agreement, the provisions of the Intercreditor Agreement will prevail.

(b) The Security Agent executes this Deed in the exercise of the powers and authority conferred and vested in it under the Intercreditor Agreement for and on behalf of the Secured Parties for whom it acts. It will exercise its powers and authority under this Deed in the manner provided for in the Intercreditor Agreement and, in so acting, the Security Agent shall have the protections, immunities, rights, powers, authorisations, indemnities and benefits conferred on it under and by the Intercreditor Agreement (and in the event of any inconsistency between this Deed and the Intercreditor Agreement in respect of such matters, the Intercreditor Agreement shall prevail).

1.5 Cayman Islands

- (a) Each Chargor incorporated in the Cayman Islands (a Cayman Chargor) shall during the Security Period:
 - (i) keep and maintain a register of mortgages and charges (the Register of Mortgages and Charges), at the Cayman Chargor's registered office in the Cayman Islands, in accordance with Section 54 of the Companies Law (as amended) of the Cayman Islands (the Cayman Companies Law);
 - (ii) enter into the Register of Mortgages and Charges (and maintain therein) appropriate particulars of this Deed and any other security granted or otherwise constituted by the Cayman Chargor in favour of the Security Agent (which particulars shall include all particulars required to be kept in such Register of Mortgages and Charges pursuant to the provisions of Section 54 of the Cayman Companies Law), such particulars to be in a form and substance being satisfactory to the Security Agent; and
 - (iii) provide a copy of the Register of Mortgages and Charges (containing all such particulars as referred to foregoing) to the Security Agent (such copy of the Register of Mortgages and Charges being certified, by a Director of the Cayman Obligor, as a "true, accurate and complete copy of the original").
- (b) The power of attorney granted or otherwise made pursuant to Clause 18 (Power of Attorney) of this Deed is given by the Cayman Chargor to secure a proprietary interest of the donee of the power and by way of further security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations and in order to more fully secure the performance of the Cayman Chargor's obligations under this Deed.
- (c) No person shall execute in, or bring into, the Cayman Islands any original of this Deed save where required to do so in order to enforce the same. In the event that an original of this Deed is executed in, or brought into, the Cayman Islands in breach of the foregoing, the relevant person doing so shall pay any taxes incurred in consequence thereof. In the event that an original of this Deed is brought into the Cayman Islands in circumstances where it was required to do so in order to enforce the same, the Cayman Chargor shall pay any taxes incurred in consequence thereof provided that the person bringing the original Deed into the Cayman Islands has first taken reasonable steps in order to avoid having to bring such original Deed into the Cayman Islands in the first place.

2. CREATION OF SECURITY

2.1 General

- (a) All the security created under this Deed:
- (i) is created in favour of the Security Agent;

- (ii) is created over present and future assets of each English Chargor (and, as applicable, each Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor, each Share Chargor, the Membership Chargor and the Scottish Chargor);
- (iii) is continuing security for the payment and satisfaction of all the Secured Obligations of the relevant Chargor; and
- (iv) is made with full title guarantee in accordance with the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 subject to the Original Security Agreement.
- (b) If the rights of a Chargor under a document which is a material asset of that Chargor cannot be secured without the consent of a party to that document or satisfaction of some other condition to the extent not prohibited under the relevant document, this Security will constitute security over all proceeds and other amounts which that Chargor may receive, or has received, under that document but exclude that Chargor's other rights under the document.
- (c) Where this Deed purports to create a first fixed Security Interest, that Security Interest will be a second ranking Security Interest ranking subject to the equivalent Security Interest created by the Original Security Agreement until such time as the Security Interest created by the Original Security Agreement ceases to have effect.
 - (d) Where a right or asset has been assigned (subject to a proviso for re-assignment on redemption) under the Original Security Agreement and the same asset or right is expressed to be assigned again under this Deed, that second assignment will take effect as a fixed charge over the right or asset and will only take effect as an assignment if the relevant Security Interest created by the Original Security Agreement ceases to have effect at a time when this Deed still has effect subject to any contractual provisions pertaining to the right subject to the assignment and any relevant perfection requirements.
 - (e) On the Effective Date, each Chargor confirms that:
 - (i) any Security Interest created by it under the Original Security Agreement extends to the Secured Obligations under the Secured Documents (including but not limited to the Amendment and Restatement Agreement, the Amendment Agreement, the Intercreditor Agreement and the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement) subject to any limitations set out in the Original Security Agreement;
 - (ii) the obligations of the Chargors arising under the Amendment and Restatement Agreement, the Amendment Agreement, the Intercreditor Agreement and the Super Senior Loan Facility Agreement are included in the Secured Obligations subject to any limitations set out in this Deed or the Original Security Agreement; and
 - (iii) the Security Interests created under the Original Security Agreement continue in full force and effect on the terms of the Original Security Agreement.
 - (f) The Security Agent holds the benefit of this Deed on trust for the Secured Parties.
 - (g) Each Chargor's obligations under this Deed are subject to the Original Security Agreement.

2.2 Share Security Assets

Each English Chargor, each Share Chargor and the Scottish Chargor:

- (a) charges by way of a first equitable mortgage:
 - (i) all of the Shares owned by it; and
 - (ii) all the Related Rights; and
- (b) (to the extent that they are not the subject of an equitable mortgage under paragraph (a) above) charges by way of a first fixed charge its interest in:
 - (i) all of the Shares owned by it; and
 - (ii) all the Related Rights.

2.3 Investments (other than Share Security Assets)

Each English Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge its interest in all Investments (other than (i) any Share Security Assets, (ii) the IHL Shares or (iii) (to the extent applicable) the Philippine Shares) owned by it or held by any nominee, trustee, custodian or clearance system on its behalf.

2.4 Membership Interests

- (a) The Membership Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge its Membership Interest and its Related Membership Rights and rights and interests under any Members' Agreements.
- (b) Other than any assets effectively charged or mortgaged in paragraph (a) above, the Membership Chargor assigns and agrees to assign by way of security all of its present and future rights and benefits (if any) in respect of its Membership Interest and its Related Membership Rights and under the Members' Agreement, including all moneys which at any time may be or become payable to the Membership Chargor pursuant thereto and the proceeds of any claims, awards and judgments which may at any time be receivable or received by the Membership Chargor pursuant thereto.
- (c) To the extent that any right, title and interest described in paragraph (b) above is not assignable or capable of assignment, the assignment purported to be effected by paragraph (b) above shall only operate as an assignment of any and all proceeds, damages, compensation, remuneration, profit, rent or income which the Membership Chargor may derive from such right, title or interest or be awarded or entitled to in respect thereof in each case as continuing security for the payment, discharge and performance of its Secured Obligations.

2.5 Land

- (a) Each English Chargor charges:
- (i) by way of a first legal mortgage all estates or interests in any freehold or leasehold property owned by it and specified in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under its name under the heading Real Property; and

- (ii) (to the extent that they are not the subject of a mortgage under paragraph (i) above) by way of a first fixed charge all estates or interests in any freehold or leasehold property owned by it and specified in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under its name under the heading Real Property.
- (b) Subject to paragraph (d) below, each English Chargor charges:
- (i) (to the extent that they are not the subject of a mortgage under paragraph (a) above) by way of a first equitable mortgage all present and future estates or interests in any freehold or leasehold property owned by it; and
- (ii) (to the extent that they are not the subject of a mortgage under paragraph (i) above or (a) above) by way of a first fixed charge all present and future estates or interests in any freehold or leasehold property owned by it.
- (c) A reference in this Clause 2.5 (Land) to a mortgage or charge of any freehold or leasehold property includes:
- (i) all buildings, fixtures, fittings and fixed plant and machinery situated on or which form part of that property at any time;
- (ii) the benefit of any covenants for title given or entered into by any predecessor in title of a English Chargor in respect of that property or any moneys paid or payable in respect of those covenants; and
- (iii) the proceeds of the sale of any property and any other monies paid or payable in respect of or in connection with that property.
- (d) Paragraph (b) above does not apply to any estate or interest in any property which requires the consent of the landlord (or owner of the freehold) to create Security over such interest and such consent has not been obtained by the relevant English Chargor.

2.6 Plant and machinery

Each English Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge all plant and machinery owned by it and its interest in any plant or machinery in its possession.

2.7 Restricted credit balances

- (a) Each English Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge all of its rights in respect of the Mandatory Prepayment Account, any amount standing to the credit of that account and the debt represented by that account.
- (b) Each English Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge all of its rights in respect of the Short-Term Account, any amount standing to the credit of that account and the debt represented by that account.

2.8 Insurances

Each English Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge all of its rights in respect of any contract or policy of insurance taken out by it or on its behalf or in which it has an interest but excluding any rights under any third party liability insurance contract or policy in respect of liabilities of that English Chargor to third parties.

2.9 Intra-Group Loan Documents

- (a) Each English Chargor and each Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor assigns absolutely, subject to a proviso for re-assignment on redemption, all of its rights in respect of each Intra-Group Loan Document.
- (b) Subject to paragraph (c) below, each English Chargor and each Foreign Intercompany Loan Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge all of its rights in respect of each Intra-Group Loan Document.
- (c) Paragraph (b) above does not apply to any agreement, instrument or other document to which an English Chargor or a Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor is a party that is subject to any fixed security created under any other term of this Clause.

2.10 Intellectual property

Each English Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge, all of its rights in respect of:

- (a) any know-how, patent, trade mark, service mark, design, business name, topographical or similar right; this includes the patents and trademarks (if any) specified in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under its name under the heading Specific Intellectual Property Rights;
- (b) any copyright or other intellectual property monopoly right; or
- (c) any interest (including by way of licence) in any of the above,

in each case, whether registered or not and including all applications for any of the rights referred to in paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) above.

2.11 Miscellaneous

Each English Chargor charges by way of a first fixed charge:

- (a) any beneficial interest, claim or entitlement it has to surplus assets payable to one or more English Chargors on a winding up of any pension fund or otherwise under any pension fund;
- (b) all its present and future goodwill;
- (c) the benefit of any Authorisation (statutory or otherwise) held in connection with its use of any Security Asset;
- (d) the right to recover and receive compensation which may be payable to it in respect of any Authorisation referred to in paragraph (c) above; and
- (e) its uncalled capital.

2.12 Floating charge

(a) Each Floating Chargor charges by way of a first floating charge all its assets whatsoever and wheresoever situated (including, but not limited to, its heritable and moveable property and other property, assets and rights in Scotland or governed by the laws of Scotland) not at any time otherwise effectively mortgaged, charged or

- assigned by way of mortgage, fixed charge or assignment under the Original Security Assignment or under this Clause.
- (b) Except as provided below, the Security Agent may by notice to a Floating Chargor convert the floating charge created by that Floating Chargor under this Clause into a fixed charge as regards any of that Floating Chargor's assets (except for, amounts standing to the credit of an account of an Floating Chargor which forms part of a Multi-account Overdraft and which is required (and otherwise freely available to be set off) to reduce net or set-off debit balances on other accounts in that Multi-account Overdraft (the Multi-account Overdraft Assets)) specified in that notice, if:
- (i) a Super Senior Acceleration Event has occurred; or
- (ii) the Security Agent (acting reasonably) considers those assets to be in danger of being seized or sold under any form of distress, attachment, execution or other legal process or to be otherwise in jeopardy.
- (c) The floating charge created by this Clause may not be converted into a fixed charge solely by reason of:
- (i) the obtaining of a moratorium; or
- (ii) anything done with a view to obtaining a moratorium,

under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986.

- (d) The floating charge created by this Clause will (in addition to the circumstances when this may occur under the general law) automatically convert into a fixed charge over all of a Floating Chargor's assets (except for the Multi-account Overdraft Assets of that Floating Chargor) if an administrator is appointed, or the Security Agent receives notice of an intention to appoint an administrator, in respect of that Floating Chargor.
- (e) The floating charge created by this Clause is a qualifying floating charge for the purpose of paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986.
- (f) If a floating charge is converted into a fixed charge pursuant to this Clause 2.12 (Floating charge), such fixed charge shall not cover the Multi-account Overdraft Assets of any Floating Chargor.
- (g) The floating charge created by this Clause 2.12 (Floating charge) may not be converted into a fixed charge in respect of any property or assets situated in Scotland if, and to the extent that, a Receiver would not be capable of exercising his powers in Scotland pursuant to section 72 of the Insolvency Act 1986 by reason of such automatic conversion.

3. REPRESENTATIONS - GENERAL

3.1 Representations

Each Chargor makes the representations and warranties set out in this Clause to each Secured Party.

3.2 Nature of security

Subject to the Legal Reservations and subject to Clauses 2.1(c) and 2.1(d) this Deed creates those Security Interests it purports to create and is not liable to be avoided or otherwise set aside on its declaration of insolvency, liquidation or administration or otherwise.

3.3 Times for making representations

- (a) The representations and warranties set out in this Deed (including in this Clause) are made on the date of this Deed.
- (b) Each representation and warranty under this Deed is deemed to be made by each Chargor by reference to the facts and circumstances then existing on each date during the Security Period.

4. RESTRICTIONS ON DEALINGS

No Chargor may:

- (a) create or permit to subsist any Security Interest on any asset; or
- (b) sell, transfer, licence, lease or otherwise dispose of any asset,

except as expressly allowed under each Super Senior Facility Agreement, the Original Security Agreement or this Deed

5. INVESTMENTS

5.1 General

In this Deed:

Investments means:

- (a) the Share Security Assets;
- (b) the Membership Interests; and
- (c) all other shares, stocks, debentures, bonds or other securities or investments which are Security Assets.

5.2 Representations - Investments

- (a) Each English Chargor, Share Chargor and the Scottish Chargor represents and warrants to each Secured Party that:
- (i) its Shares are fully paid;
- (ii) its Shares represent the whole of the issued share capital of the relevant Subject Company;
- (iii) subject to the Original Security Agreement, it is the sole legal and beneficial owner of its Shares; and

- (iv) its Shares are free of any Security Interests (except for those created by or pursuant to the Security Documents) and any other rights or interests in favour of third parties.
- (b) Each English Chargor and the Membership Chargor represents and warrants to each Secured Party that:
- (i) subject to the Original Security Agreement, it (or a nominee, trustee, custodian or clearance system on its behalf) is the sole legal, and it is the sole beneficial, owner of its Investments (other than Share Security Assets); and
- (ii) its Investments (other than Share Security Assets) are free of any Security Interests (except for those created by or pursuant to the Security Documents or expressly permitted under each Super Senior Facility Agreement) and any other rights or interests in favour of third parties.

5.3 Deposit

Subject to the Original Security Agreement, each English Chargor, each Share Chargor, the Scottish Chargor and the Membership Chargor must:

- (a) immediately deposit with the Security Agent, or as the Security Agent may direct, all certificates and other documents of title or evidence of ownership in relation to any of its Investments (or in the case of the Scottish Chargor and each Share Chargor, only its Shares and in the case of the Membership Chargor, only its Membership Interests); and
- (b) promptly execute and deliver to the Security Agent all share transfers and other documents, including any which may be requested by the Security Agent in order to enable the Security Agent or its nominees to be registered as the owner or otherwise obtain a legal title to any of its Investments (or in the case of the Scottish Chargor and each Share Chargor, its Shares and in the case of the Membership Chargor, its Membership Interests) upon enforcement of this Security, this includes delivering to the Security Agent executed and (unless exempt from stamp duty), pre-stamped blank share transfers, with the name of the transferee, the consideration and the date left blank.

in each case save to the extent such certificate, document of title or evidence of ownership, share transfer and / or other documents have been delivered to the Security Agent under the terms of the Original Security Agreement.

5.4 Changes to rights

No English Chargor, Membership Chargor, Share Chargor or Scottish Chargor may take any action or allow the taking of any action on its behalf which may result in the rights attaching to any of its Investments (or, in the case of a Foreign Share Chargor, its Share Security Assets and in the case of the Membership Chargor, its Membership Interests) being altered or further shares in any Subject Company being issued unless permitted under the terms of each Super Senior Facility Agreement or under the Original Security Agreement.

5.5 Calls

(a) Each English Chargor, and each Share Chargor, the Membership Chargor and the Scottish Chargor must pay all calls or other payments due and payable in respect of any of its Investments (or, in the case of the Scottish Chargor and each Share

- Chargor, its Share Security Assets and in the case of the Membership Chargor, its Membership Interests).
- (b) If an English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor fails to do so, the Security Agent may pay the calls or other payments on behalf of that English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor. That English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor must, within three Business Days of demand, reimburse the Security Agent for any payment made by the Security Agent under this Clause.

5.6 Other obligations in respect of the Investments

- (a) Each English Chargor, and each Share Chargor, the Scottish Chargor and/or the Membership Chargor must as soon as reasonably practicable copy to the Security Agent and comply with all requests for information which is within its knowledge and which it is required to comply with under any law or regulation or by any listing or other authority or any similar provision contained in any articles of association or other constitutional document relating to any of its Investments (or, in the case of the Scottish Chargor and each Share Chargor, its Share Security Assets and in the case of the Membership Chargor, its Membership Interests). If it fails to do so, the Security Agent may elect to provide such information as it may have on behalf of that Chargor.
- (b) Each English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor and Membership Chargor must comply with all other conditions and obligations assumed by it in respect of any of its Investments (or, in the case of the Scottish Chargor and each Share Chargor, only its Share Security Assets and in the case of the Membership Chargor, only its Membership Interests).
- (c) The Security Agent is not obliged to:
- (i) perform any obligation of an English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor;
- (ii) make any payment;
- (iii) make any enquiry as to the nature or sufficiency of any payment received by it or an English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor; or
- (iv) present or file any claim or take any other action to collect or enforce the payment of any amount to which it may be entitled under this Deed,

in respect of any Investment.

5.7 Voting rights and dividends

- (a) Before this Security becomes enforceable:
- (i) each English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor may continue to exercise (or refrain from exercising) the voting rights and any other rights or powers in respect of its Investments (or, in the case of the Scottish Chargor and each Share Chargor, its Shares and in the case of the Membership Chargor, its Membership Interests);

- (ii) if the voting rights or other rights or powers are exercisable by the Security Agent, the Security Agent must exercise (or refrain from exercising) them as that English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor may direct in writing; and
- (iii) subject to the terms of each Super Senior Facility Agreement, all dividends, distributions or other income paid or payable in relation to the Investments (or, in the case of the Scottish Chargor and each Share Chargor, the Shares and in the case of the Membership Chargor, the Membership Interests) must be paid directly to that English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor,

but, in the case of paragraphs (i) and (ii) above, only to the extent that such exercise or non-exercise of voting rights and other rights or powers (as the case may be) does not and could not reasonably be expected to adversely affect the value of the Security Assets or this Security.

- (b) Each English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor and Membership Chargor must indemnify the Security Agent against any cost, loss or liability incurred by the Security Agent as a consequence of the Security Agent acting (or refraining from acting) in respect of any Investments as directed by any Chargor.
- (c) After this Security has become enforceable:
- (i) the Security Agent may exercise (or refrain from exercising), in the name of the relevant English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor and without any further consent or authority on the part of the relevant English Chargor, Share Chargor, Scottish Chargor or Membership Chargor, any voting rights and any other rights or powers which may be exercised by the legal or beneficial owner of any Investment (or, in the case of the Scottish Chargor and each Share Chargor, any Share and in the case of the Membership Chargor, any Membership Interests), any person who is the holder of any Investment or otherwise; and
- (ii) if any Investment remain registered in the name of a Chargor, that Chargor irrevocably appoints the Security Agent as its proxy to exercise the voting rights and other rights or powers in respect of that Investment.

5.8 Clearance systems

Subject to the Original Security Agreement, each English Chargor must, if requested by the Security Agent, instruct any clearance system to transfer any Investment held by it for that English Chargor or its nominee to an account of the Security Agent or its nominee with that clearance system.

5.9 Custodian arrangements

Each English Chargor must:

- (a) promptly give notice of this Security to any custodian or other entity in respect of any Investment held for it by that custodian or other entity in a form the Security Agent may require; and
- (b) use its reasonable endeavours to ensure that the custodian or other entity acknowledges that notice in a form the Security Agent may require.

6. LAND

6.1 General

In this Clause:

Material Mortgaged Property means:

- (a) any freehold or leasehold property specified in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under the heading Real Property; and
- (b) any freehold property (or any leasehold property, other than an interest in a third-party rack rental lease) having a Relevant Value equal to or higher than £500,000.

Mortgaged Property means all freehold or leasehold property included in the definition of Security Asset and, where the context so requires, includes any buildings on that property, including (without limitation) any Material Mortgaged Property.

Relevant Value means at any time:

- if a valuation is available for that property within the last 24 months, the value ascribed to the property is that valuation; or
- (b) if no such valuation is available, the market value of that property.

6.2 Title

- (a) Each English Chargor represents and warrants to each Secured Party that:
- (i) it is the sole legal and beneficial owner of its Mortgaged Property; and
- (ii) it has good and marketable title to its Mortgaged Property,

in each case, free of any Security Interests (except for those created by or pursuant to the Security Documents or expressly permitted under each Super Senior Facility Agreement).

- (b) Each English Chargor represents and warrants to each Secured Party that in relation to its Material Mortgaged Property:
- (i) no breach of any law, regulation or covenant is continuing which adversely affects or would be reasonably likely to adversely affect the value, saleability or use of its Material Mortgaged Property;
- (ii) there is no covenant, agreement, stipulation, reservation, condition, interest, right, easement or other matter whatsoever adversely affecting its Material Mortgaged Property;
- (iii) nothing has arisen or has been created or is outstanding which would be an overriding interest, or an unregistered interest which overrides first registration or registered dispositions, over its Material Mortgaged Property;
- (iv) it has not received any notice of any adverse claim by any person in respect of the ownership of its Material Mortgaged Property or any interest in it which would be reasonably likely to be determined in favour of that person, nor has any

- acknowledgement been given to any such person in respect of its Material Mortgaged Property; and
- (v) its Material Mortgaged Property is held by it free from any lease or licence (other than those entered into in accordance with any Secured Document or this Deed) and other than in respect of any lease granted to an Obligor, to a Non-Obligor or to a third party (which in the case of such Non-Obligor or third party, on arms' length terms).

6.3 Compliance with leases

Each English Chargor must:

- (a) exercise its rights and comply with its material obligations under each lease comprised in its Material Mortgaged Property in a proper and timely manner; and
- (b) not do or omit to do or allow to be done or omitted any act as a result of which any lease comprised in its Material Mortgaged Property may become liable to forfeiture or otherwise be terminated.

6.4 Maintenance

Each English Chargor must ensure that all buildings, plant, machinery, fixtures and fittings on its Material Mortgaged Property are in and are maintained in:

- (a) good and substantial repair and condition and, as appropriate, good working order; and
- (b) such repair, condition and order as to enable them to be let in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations; for this purpose, a law or regulation will be regarded as applicable if it is either:
 - (i) in force; or
 - (ii) expected to come into force and a prudent property owner in the same business as that English Chargor would ensure that its buildings, plant, machinery, fixtures and fittings were in such condition, repair and order in anticipation of that law or regulation coming into force.

6.5 Notices

Each English Chargor must, within 14 days after the receipt by it of any application, requirement, order or notice served or given by any public, local or other authority with respect to its Material Mortgaged Property (or any part of it) (which would or would be reasonably likely to adversely affect the interests of any Secured Party):

- (a) deliver a copy to the Security Agent; and
- (b) inform the Security Agent of the steps taken or proposed to be taken to comply with the relevant requirement, order or notice.

6.6 Investigation of title

Each English Chargor must grant the Security Agent or its lawyers on request all facilities within the power of that English Chargor to enable the Security Agent or its lawyers (at the expense of that English Chargor) to:

- (a) carry out investigations of title to the Material Mortgaged Property; and
- (b) make such enquiries in relation to any part of the Material Mortgaged Property as a prudent mortgagee might carry out.

6.7 Power to remedy

- (a) If an English Chargor fails to perform any obligations under the Secured Documents affecting its Mortgaged Property, that English Chargor must allow the Security Agent or any of its agents and contractors to, during normal business hours and upon no less than 24 hours notice:
- (i) enter any part of its Mortgaged Property;
- (ii) comply with or object to any notice served on that English Chargor in respect of its Mortgaged Property; and
- (iii) take any action that the Security Agent may reasonably consider necessary or reasonably consider desirable to prevent or remedy any breach of any such obligation or to comply with or object to any such notice.
- (b) The relevant English Chargor must, within three Business Days of demand, pay the costs and expenses of the Security Agent and its agents and contractors incurred in connection with any action taken by it under this Clause.
- (c) No Secured Party is obliged to account as mortgagee in possession as a result of any action taken under this Clause.

6.8 Insurance

- (a) In respect of each Material Mortgaged Property, each English Chargor must ensure that at all times from the date of this Deed contracts of insurance (Insurances) are maintained in full force and effect which:
- (i) insure that English Chargor in respect of its interests in that Material Mortgaged Property and the plant, machinery, fixtures and fittings on that Material Mortgaged Property for their full replacement value (being the total cost of entirely rebuilding, reinstating or replacing the relevant asset if it is completely destroyed, together with all related fees and demolition costs); and
- (ii) insure such other risks to the extent as is usual for companies carrying on the same or substantially similar business as that English Chargor would insure.
- (b) Each English Chargor must use its reasonable endeavours to ensure that the Security Agent receives a copy of the policy, certificate or cover note relating to any Insurance maintained by that English Chargor and the receipt for the payment of any premium for any such Insurance and any information in connection with any such Insurance and any claim under it which the Security Agent may reasonably require.

- (c) Each English Chargor must, in respect of each Material Mortgaged Property that it owns:
- (i) comply with the terms of the Insurances maintained by that English Chargor;
- (ii) not do or permit anything to be done which may make void or voidable any such Insurances; and
- (iii) comply with all reasonable risk improvement requirements of its insurers.
- (d) Each English Chargor must ensure that:
- (i) each premium for the Insurances maintained by that English Chargor is paid in accordance with the terms of the relevant Insurance; and
- (ii) all other things necessary are done so as to keep such Insurances in force.
- (e) Except as provided in paragraph (f) below, all amounts received or receivable under any Insurance must be applied:
- (i) in replacing, restoring or reinstating the relevant Mortgaged Property or in any other manner which the Security Agent may agree; or
- (ii) after a Super Senior Acceleration Event has occurred, if the Security Agent so directs (but subject to the terms of the relevant Insurances), in or towards satisfaction of the Secured Obligations.
- (f) Amounts received under liability policies held by a English Chargor which are required by that English Chargor to satisfy established liabilities of it to third parties must be used to satisfy those liabilities.

6.9 Leases

No English Chargor may grant or agree to grant (whether in exercise of any statutory power or otherwise) any lease or tenancy of the Mortgaged Property or any part of it or accept a surrender of any lease or tenancy or confer upon any person any contractual licence or right to occupy the Mortgaged Property, unless expressly permitted under each Super Senior Facility Agreement or the Original Security Agreement or other than to an Obligor, to a Non-Obligor or to a third party (which in the case of such Non-Obligor or third party, on arms' length terms).

6.10 Access

Each English Chargor must permit the Security Agent and any person nominated by it at all reasonable times to enter any part of its Material Mortgaged Property and view the state of it.

6.11 Acquisitions

- (a) If an English Chargor acquires any freehold or leasehold property after the date of this Deed, which is covered under the definition of Material Mortgaged Property it must:
- (i) promptly inform the Security Agent of such acquisition;

- (ii) if the title to that freehold or leasehold property is registered at H.M. Land Registry or required to be so registered, give H.M. Land Registry written notice of this Security; and
- (iii) if applicable, ensure that this Security is correctly noted in the Register of Title against that title at H.M. Land Registry.
- (b) If the consent of the landlord in whom the reversion of a lease is vested is required for a English Chargor to execute an equitable mortgage over that lease, that English Chargor will not be required to perform that obligation unless and until it has obtained the landlord's consent. That English Chargor must use its reasonable endeavours to obtain the landlord's consent.

6.12 Compliance with applicable laws and regulations

Each English Chargor must perform all its obligations under any law or regulation in any way related to or affecting its Material Mortgaged Property.

6.13 H.M. Land Registry

Each English Chargor consents to a restriction in the following terms being entered into on the Register of Title relating to any leasehold or freehold property covered in the definition of Material Mortgaged Property registered at H.M. Land Registry:

"No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the security agreement dated [] in favour of [] referred to in the charges register or their conveyancer. (Standard Form P)".

6.14 Deposit of title deeds

Each English Chargor must deposit with the Security Agent or to the Security Agent's order all deeds and documents of title relating to its leasehold or freehold property covered in the definition of Material Mortgaged Property and all local land charges, land charges and Land Registry search certificates and similar documents received by it or on its behalf to the extent not already deposited with the Security Agent under the Original Security Agreement.

7. RESTRICTED CREDIT BALANCES

7.1 Account Bank

Each Restricted Account must be maintained at a branch of an Account Bank.

7.2 Representations

Each English Chargor represents and warrants to each Secured Party that subject to the Original Security Agreement:

- (a) it is the sole legal and beneficial owner of the credit balance from time to time in each Restricted Account which it maintains; and
- (b) those credit balances are free of any Security Interests (except for those created by or pursuant to the Security Documents) and any other rights or interests in favour of

third parties (save for in regard to those rights or interests in favour of the Account Bank for the relevant Restricted Account).

7.3 Withdrawals

No English Chargor may withdraw any moneys (including interest) standing to the credit of any Restricted Account (other than in the case of the Short-Term Account, only as permitted under each Super Senior Facility Agreement).

7.4 Notices of charge

Each English Chargor must:

- (a) immediately serve a notice of charge, substantially in the form of Part 1 of Schedule 4 (Forms of letter for Account Bank) on each Account Bank in respect of each Restricted Account; and
- (b) ensure that each Account Bank acknowledges the notice, substantially in the form of Part 2 of Schedule 4 (Forms of letter for Account Bank), no later than 5 business days after the date when the relevant notice under paragraph (a) above is delivered.

7.5 Change of Account Banks

- (a) The Account Bank in respect of a Restricted Account may be changed to another bank or financial institution only in accordance with the terms of each Super Senior Facility Agreement.
- (b) A change of Account Bank will only be effective when the relevant English Chargor and the new Account Bank have delivered a notice and acknowledgement substantially in the form set out in Schedule 4 (Forms of letter for Account Bank).

8. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

8.1 General

In this Clause Intellectual Property Rights means:

- (a) any know-how, patent, trade mark, service mark, design, business name, topographical or similar right;
- (b) any copyright or other intellectual property monopoly right;
- (c) any interest (including by way of licence) in any of the above; or
- (d) any application for any of the above,

in each case, whether registered or not, and which are Security Assets.

Material Intellectual Property means, in relation to any English Chargor, those Intellectual Property Rights which are material to its business; this includes the patents and trademarks (if any) specified in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under its name under the heading Specific Intellectual Property Rights.

8.2 Representations

Each English Chargor represents and warrants to each Secured Party that:

- (a) the Intellectual Property Rights owned by it are all of the Intellectual Property Rights required by it in order for it to carry on its business as it is now being conducted;
- (b) it is the sole legal and beneficial owner of those Intellectual Property Rights referred to in paragraph (a) above;
- (c) those Intellectual Property Rights referred to in paragraph (a) above are free of any Security Interests (except for those created by or pursuant to the Security Documents or expressly permitted under each Super Senior Facility Agreement) and any other rights or interests (including any licences) in favour of third parties;
- (d) it does not, in carrying on its business, infringe any Intellectual Property Rights of any third party in any respect which has or could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect; and
- (e) to its knowledge, no Material Intellectual Property Right owned by it is being infringed, nor is there any threatened infringement of any such Material Intellectual Property Right.

8.3 Preservation

- (a) Each English Chargor must:
- (i) make such registrations and pay such fees, registration taxes and similar amounts as are necessary to keep its Material Intellectual Property Rights in force;
- (ii) take all other steps which are reasonably practicable to maintain and preserve its interests in its Material Intellectual Property Rights;
- (iii) if requested to do so by the Security Agent, make entries in any public register of its Material Intellectual Property Rights which either record the existence of this Deed or the restrictions on disposal imposed by this Deed; and
- (iv) take such steps as are necessary (including the institution of legal proceedings) to prevent third parties infringing those Material Intellectual Property Rights.
- (b) Each English Chargor must ensure that, except with the prior consent of the Security Agent, none of its Material Intellectual Property Rights which is registered is abandoned or cancelled, lapses or is liable to any claim of abandonment for non-use or otherwise.

9. INTRA-GROUP LOAN DOCUMENTS

9.1 Representations

Each Chargor represents and warrants to each Secured Party that:

(a) the intra-group loan documents specified in Schedule 2 (Security Assets) under the heading Intra-Group Loan Agreements, represents (in, the case of any document which is expressed to have been amended from time to time, all material respects) a

- true, correct, complete and accurate list of all Intra-Group Loan Documents to which any Chargor is a party (as a lender) as at the date of this Deed;
- (b) no amount payable to it under an Intra-Group Loan Document is subject to any right of set-off or similar right (unless not prohibited under the Intercreditor Agreement and/or except for any such right that arises under the express terms of that Intra-Group Loan Document);
- (c) each such Intra-Group Loan Document is its legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligation;
- (d) it is not in default of any of its obligations under any such Intra-Group Loan Document;
- (e) there is no prohibition on assignment in, or other restriction on the creation of security by that English Chargor or that Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor over, any such Intra-Group Loan Document;
- (f) its entry into and performance of this Deed will not conflict with any term of any such Intra-Group Loan Document; and
- (g) its rights in respect of each such Intra-Group Loan Document are free of any Security Interests (except for those permitted under the terms of the Intercreditor Agreement, including those Security Interests and/or except for those created by or pursuant to the Security Documents) and any other rights or interests in favour of third parties.

9.2 Preservation

- (a) Subject to the terms of the Intercreditor Agreement and each Super Senior Facility Agreement, each English Chargor and each Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor may, without the prior consent of the Security Agent:
- (i) terminate any Intra-Group Loan Document to which it is a party; or
- (ii) amend or waive any term of, any Intra-Group Loan Document to which it is a party.
- (b) No Chargor shall take any action which might jeopardise the existence or enforceability of any such Intra-Group Loan Document provided that any repayment or any action not prohibited by the Intercreditor Agreement shall not be deemed to jeopardise such existence or enforceability.

9.3 Other undertakings

Each English Chargor and each Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor must:

- (a) duly and promptly perform its obligations, and diligently pursue its rights, under each Intra-Group Loan Document to which it is a party; and
- (b) supply the Security Agent and any Receiver with copies of each such Intra-Group Loan Document and any information and documentation relating to any such Intra-Group Loan Document requested by the Security Agent or any Receiver.

9.4 Notices of assignment/charge

- (a) Subject to Clause 2.1 (d), each English Chargor and each Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor must:
- (i) immediately serve a notice of assignment, substantially in the form of Part 1 of Schedule 3 (Forms of letter for Intra-Group Loan Documents), on each counterparty to an Intra-Group Loan Document to which it is a party; and
- (ii) use its reasonable endeavours to procure that the counterparty acknowledges that notice, substantially in the form of Part 2 of Schedule 3 (Forms of letter for Intra-Group Loan Documents),

unless the counterparty to that Intra-Group Loan Document is a Party to this Deed or to the Intercreditor Agreement.

- (b) Each Party to this Deed or to the Intercreditor Agreement, who is also a counterparty to an Intra-Group Loan Document hereby acknowledges that:
- (i) by virtue of it being a party to this Deed or to the Intercreditor Agreement, it is hereby notified that all the rights of each English Chargor and each Foreign Intercompany Loan Chargor which is a party to an Intra-Group Loan Document is, subject to Clause 2.1 (d), assigned by way of security to the Security Agent (which includes any Intra-Group Loan Document which it is a party to);
- (ii) subject to the provisions of the Intercreditor Agreement, the relevant English Chargor or Foreign Inter-company Loan Chargor will remain entitled to exercise all the rights, powers and discretions which under the terms of the Intra-Group Loan Document to which it is a party were vested in the relevant Chargor, and it shall continue to send payments and communications under the Intra-Group Loan Document to which it is a party to the relevant Chargor, unless and until it receives notice from the Security Agent to the contrary stating that the security under this Deed has become enforceable (in which event, all the rights, powers and discretions will be exercisable by, and all payments and communications must be sent to, the Security Agent or as the Security Agent directs);
- (iii) no amount payable by it under each Intra-Group Loan Document (to which it is a party) is subject to any set-off, counterclaim or other similar right (except as permitted in the Intercreditor Agreement and/or except for any such right that arises under the express terms of that Intra-Group Loan Document) and we will not exercise or claim any such right other than as permitted in the Intercreditor Agreement; and
- (iv) it has not received notice of the interest of any third party in any Intra-Group Loan Document to which it is a party other than pursuant to the Original Security Agreement.

10. WHEN SECURITY BECOMES ENFORCEABLE

10.1 Event of Default

This Security will become immediately enforceable if a Super Senior Acceleration Event has occurred.

10.2 Discretion

After this Security has become enforceable, the Security Agent may in its absolute discretion enforce all or any part of this Security in any manner it sees fit or as the Instructing Group directs.

10.3 Power of sale

The power of sale and other powers conferred by section 101 of the Act, as amended by this Deed, will be immediately exercisable at any time after this Security has become enforceable.

11. ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY

11.1 General

- (a) For the purposes of all powers implied by statute, the Secured Obligations are deemed to have become due and payable on the date of this Deed.
- (b) Section 103 of the Act (restricting the power of sale) and section 93 of the Act (restricting the right of consolidation) do not apply to this Security.
- (c) The statutory powers of leasing conferred on the Security Agent are extended so as to authorise the Security Agent to lease, make agreements for leases, accept surrenders of leases and grant options as the Security Agent may think fit and without the need to comply with any provision of section 99 or 100 of the Act.

11.2 No liability as mortgagee in possession

Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver will be liable, by reason of entering into possession of a Security Asset, to account as mortgagee in possession or for any loss on realisation or for any default or omission for which a mortgagee in possession might be liable.

11.3 Privileges

Each Receiver and the Security Agent is entitled to all the rights, powers, privileges and immunities conferred by the Act on mortgagees and receivers duly appointed under the Act, except that section 103 of the Act does not apply.

11.4 Protection of third parties

No person (including a purchaser) dealing with the Security Agent or a Receiver or its or his agents will be concerned to enquire:

- (a) whether the Secured Obligations have become payable;
- (b) whether any power which the Security Agent or a Receiver is purporting to exercise has become exercisable or is being properly exercised;
- (c) whether any money remains due under the Secured Documents; or
- (d) how any money paid to the Security Agent or to that Receiver is to be applied.

11.5 Redemption of prior mortgages

- (a) At any time after this Security has become enforceable, the Security Agent may do any one or more of the following:
- (i) redeem any prior Security Interest against any Security Asset;
- (ii) procure the transfer of that Security Interest to itself; and
- (iii) settle and pass the accounts of the prior mortgagee, chargee or encumbrancer; any accounts so settled and passed will be, in the absence of manifest error, conclusive and binding on each Chargor.
- (b) Each Chargor must, immediately on demand, pay to the Security Agent the costs and expenses incurred by the Security Agent in connection with any such redemption or transfer, including the payment of any principal or interest.

11.6 Contingencies

If this Security is enforced at a time when no amount is due under the Secured Documents but at a time when amounts may or will become due, the Security Agent (or a Receiver) may pay the proceeds of any recoveries effected by it into a suspense account.

11.7 Financial collateral

- (a) To the extent that the Security Assets constitute "financial collateral" and this Deed and the obligations of a Chargor under this Deed constitute a "security financial collateral arrangement" (in each case, for the purpose of and as defined in the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No. 2) Regulations 2003), the Security Agent may after this Security has become enforceable appropriate all or any part of that financial collateral in or towards the satisfaction of the Secured Obligations.
- (b) Where any financial collateral is appropriated:
- (i) if it is cash, its value will be the amount standing to the credit of the relevant account on the date of appropriation plus any accrued but uncredited interest;
- (ii) if it is listed or traded on a recognised exchange, its value will be the amount for which it could have been sold on the exchange on the date of appropriation; and
- (iii) in any other case, its value will be the amount that the Security Agent reasonably determines having taken into account advice obtained by it from an independent investment or accountancy firm of national standing selected by it,

and each Secured Party (other than a Receiver or a Delegate) will give credit for the proportion of the value of the financial collateral appropriated to its use.

12. RECEIVER

12.1 Appointment of Receiver

- (a) Except as provided below, the Security Agent may from time to time appoint any one or more persons to be a Receiver of all or any part of the Security Assets if:
- (i) this Security has become enforceable; or

- (ii) a Chargor so requests the Security Agent in writing at any time.
- (b) Any appointment under paragraph (a) above may be by deed, under seal or in writing under its hand.
- (c) Except as provided below, any restriction imposed by law on the right of a mortgagee to appoint a Receiver (including under section 109(1) of the Act) does not apply to this Deed.
- (d) The Security Agent is not entitled to appoint a Receiver solely as a result of the obtaining of a moratorium (or anything done with a view to obtaining a moratorium) under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986.
- (e) The Security Agent may not appoint an administrative receiver (as defined in section 29(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986) over the Security Assets if the Security Agent is prohibited from so doing by section 72A of the Insolvency Act 1986 and no exception to the prohibition on appointing an administrative receiver applies.

12.2 Removal

The Security Agent may by writing under its hand (subject to any requirement for an order of the court in the case of an administrative receiver) remove any Receiver appointed by it and may, whenever it thinks fit, appoint a new Receiver in the place of any Receiver whose appointment may for any reason have terminated.

12.3 Remuneration

The Security Agent may fix the remuneration of any Receiver appointed by it and the maximum rate specified in section 109(6) of the Act will not apply.

12.4 Agent of each Chargor

- (a) A Receiver will be deemed to be the agent of each Chargor for all purposes and accordingly will be deemed to be in the same position as a Receiver duly appointed by a mortgagee under the Act. Each Chargor is responsible for the contracts, engagements, acts, omissions, defaults and losses of a Receiver and for liabilities incurred by a Receiver.
- (b) No Secured Party will incur any liability (either to a Chargor or to any other person) by reason of the appointment of a Receiver or for any other reason.

12.5 Relationship with Security Agent

To the fullest extent permitted by law, any right, power or discretion conferred by this Deed (either expressly or impliedly) or by law on a Receiver may after this Security becomes enforceable be exercised by the Security Agent in relation to any Security Asset without first appointing a Receiver and notwithstanding the appointment of a Receiver.

13. POWERS OF RECEIVER

13.1 General

(a) A Receiver has all of the rights, powers and discretions set out below in this Clause in addition to those conferred on it by any law and will be entitled to exercise them even

if it involves acting with multi-representation, self-contracting (*autocontratación*) or a conflict of interest; this includes:

- (i) in the case of an administrative receiver, all the rights, powers and discretions conferred on an administrative receiver under the Insolvency Act 1986; and
- (ii) otherwise, all the rights, powers and discretions conferred on a receiver (or a receiver and manager) under the Act and the Insolvency Act 1986.
- (b) If there is more than one Receiver holding office at the same time, each Receiver may (unless the document appointing it states otherwise) exercise all of the powers conferred on a Receiver under this Deed individually and to the exclusion of any other Receiver.

13.2 Possession

A Receiver may take immediate possession of, get in and collect any Security Asset.

13.3 Carry on business

A Receiver may carry on any business of any Chargor in any manner it thinks fit.

13.4 Employees

- (a) A Receiver may appoint and discharge managers, officers, agents, accountants, servants, workmen and others for the purposes of this Deed upon such terms as to remuneration or otherwise as it thinks fit.
- (b) A Receiver may discharge any person appointed by any Chargor.

13.5 Borrow money

A Receiver may raise and borrow money either unsecured or on the security of any Security Asset either in priority to this Security or otherwise and generally on any terms and for whatever purpose which it thinks fit.

13.6 Sale of assets

- (a) A Receiver may sell, exchange, convert into money and realise any Security Asset by public auction or private contract and generally in any manner and on any terms which it thinks fit.
- (b) The consideration for any such transaction may consist of cash or non-cash consideration and any such consideration may be payable in a lump sum or by instalments spread over any period which it thinks fit.
- (c) Fixtures, other than landlord's fixtures, may be severed and sold separately from the property containing them without the consent of the relevant Chargor.

13.7 Leases

A Receiver may let any Security Asset for any term and at any rent (with or without a premium) which it thinks fit and may accept a surrender of any lease or tenancy of any Security Asset on any terms which it thinks fit (including the payment of money to a lessee or tenant on a surrender).

13.8 Compromise

A Receiver may settle, adjust, refer to arbitration, compromise and arrange any claim, account, dispute, question or demand with or by any person who is or claims to be a creditor of any Chargor or relating in any way to any Security Asset.

13.9 Legal actions

A Receiver may bring, prosecute, enforce, defend and abandon any action, suit or proceedings in relation to any Security Asset which it thinks fit.

13.10 Receipts

A Receiver may give a valid receipt for any moneys and execute any assurance or thing which may be proper or desirable for realising any Security Asset.

13.11 Subsidiaries

A Receiver may form a Subsidiary of any Chargor and transfer to that Subsidiary any Security Asset.

13.12 Delegation

A Receiver may delegate its powers in accordance with this Deed, even if it involves acting with multi-representation, self-contracting (autocontratación) or a conflict of interest.

13.13 Lending

A Receiver may lend money or advance credit to any customer of any Chargor.

13.14 Protection of assets

A Receiver may:

- (a) effect any repair or insurance and do any other act which any Chargor might do in the ordinary conduct of its business to protect or improve any Security Asset;
- (b) commence and/or complete any building operation or other works; and
- (c) apply for and maintain any planning permission, building regulation approval or any other Authorisation,

in each case as it thinks fit.

13.15 Other powers

A Receiver may:

- do all other acts and things which it may consider desirable or necessary for realising any Security Asset or incidental or conducive to any of the rights, powers or discretions conferred on a Receiver under or by virtue of this Deed or law;
- (b) exercise in relation to any Security Asset all the powers, authorities and things which it would be capable of exercising if it were the absolute beneficial owner of that Security Asset; and

(c) use the name of any Chargor for any of the above purposes.

14. APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS

All amounts from time to time received or recovered by the Security Agent or any Receiver pursuant to the terms of this Deed or in connection with the realisation or enforcement of all or any part of this Security will be held by the Security Agent and applied in accordance with the provisions of the Intercreditor Agreement.

15. EXPENSES AND INDEMNITY

Each Chargor must:

- (a) within three Business days of demand, pay to each Secured Party the amount of all costs and expenses (including legal fees) incurred by that Secured Party in connection with this Deed including any arising from any actual or alleged breach by any person of any law or regulation); and
- (b) keep each Secured Party indemnified against any failure or delay in paying those costs or expenses.

16. DELEGATION

16.1 Power of Attorney

The Security Agent or any Receiver may delegate by power of attorney or in any other manner to any person any right, power or discretion exercisable by it under this Deed (even if it involves acting with multi-representation, self-contracting (autocontratación) or a conflict of interest).

16.2 Terms

Any such delegation may be made upon any terms (including power to sub-delegate) which the Security Agent or any Receiver may think fit.

16.3 Liability

Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver will be in any way liable or responsible to any Chargor for any cost, loss or liability arising as a result of any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any delegate or sub-delegate.

17. FURTHER ASSURANCES

17.1 Further assurances

Subject to the Original Security Agreement, each Chargor must, at its own expense, take whatever action the Security Agent or a Receiver may require for:

- (a) creating, perfecting or protecting any security over any Security Asset; or
- (b) facilitating the realisation of any Security Asset, or the exercise of any right, power or discretion exercisable, by the Security Agent or any Receiver or any of their respective delegates or sub-delegates in respect of any Security Asset.

17.2 Action required

The action that may be required under Clause 17.1 (Further assurances) includes:

- (a) the execution of any mortgage, charge, transfer, conveyance, assignment or assurance in respect of any asset, whether to the Security Agent or to its nominee; or
- (b) the giving of any notice, order or direction and the making of any filing or registration,

which, in any such case, the Security Agent may think expedient.

18. POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each Chargor, by way of security, irrevocably and severally appoints the Security Agent, each Receiver and their respective delegates and sub-delegates to be its attorney with the full power and authority of that Chargor (even if it involves acting with multi-representation, self-contracting (autocontratación) or a conflict of interest) to execute, deliver and perfect all deeds, instruments and other documents in its name and otherwise on its behalf and to do or cause to be done all acts and things (including appearing before Spanish public notaries to grant or execute any public or private deed related to this mandate), in each case, which may be required and which that Chargor has failed to do or which any attorney in its absolute discretion may deem necessary for carrying out any obligation of that Chargor under or pursuant to this Deed or generally for enabling the Security Agent or any Receiver to exercise the respective powers conferred on them under this Deed or by law. Each Chargor ratifies and confirms whatever any attorney does or purports to do under its appointment under and in accordance with this Clause.

19. PRESERVATION OF SECURITY

19.1 Reinstatement

If any discharge, release or arrangement (whether in respect of the obligations of any Debtor or any security for those obligations or otherwise) is made by a Secured Party in whole or in part on the basis of any payment, security or other disposition which is avoided or must be restored in insolvency, liquidation, administration or otherwise, without limitation, the liability of each Chargor under this Deed will continue or be reinstated as if the discharge, release or arrangement had not occurred.

19.2 Waiver of defences

The obligations of each Chargor under this Deed will not be affected by any act, omission, matter or thing which, but for this Clause, would reduce, release or prejudice any of its obligations under this Deed including (without limitation and whether or not known to it or any Secured Party):

- (a) any time, waiver or consent granted to, or composition with, any Debtor or other person;
- (b) the release of any Debtor or any other person under the terms of any composition or arrangement with any creditor;

- (c) the taking, variation, compromise, exchange, renewal or release of, or refusal or neglect to perfect, take up or enforce, any rights against, or security over assets of, any Debtor or any other person;
- (d) any non-presentation or non-observance of any formality or other requirement in respect of any instrument or any failure to realise the full value of any security;
- (e) any incapacity or lack of power, authority or legal personality of or dissolution or change in the members or status of a Debtor or any other person;
- (f) any amendment of any Secured Document or any other document or security including without limitation any change in the purpose of, any extension of or any increase in any facility or the addition of any new facility under any Secured Document or other document or security;
- (g) any unenforceability, illegality, invalidity or non-provability of any obligation of any person under any Secured Document or any other document or security; or
- (h) any insolvency, resolution or similar proceedings.

19.3 Amendments to the Secured Documents

- (a) Without limiting Clause 19.2 (Waiver of defences), each Chargor acknowledges that the Secured Documents may from time to time be amended (and that term has the wide meaning given to it by clause 1.2 (Construction) of the Intercreditor Agreement).
- (b) Each Chargor confirms its intention that:
- (i) any amendment to a Secured Document is within the scope of the Secured Obligations and this Security; and
- (ii) the Secured Obligations and this Security extend to any amount payable by any member of the Group under or in connection with a Secured Document as amended.
- (c) Each Chargor agrees that the confirmations in paragraph (b) above apply regardless of:
- (i) why or how a Secured Document is amended (including the extent of the amendment and any change in the parties);
- (ii) whether any amount payable by any member of the Group under or in connection with the amended Secured Document in any way relates to any amount that would or may have been payable had the amendment not taken place;
- (iii) the extent to which the Chargor's liability under this Deed (whether present or future, actual or contingent), or any right it may have as a result of entering into or performing its obligations under this Deed, changes or may change as a result of the amendment; and
- (iv) whether the Chargor was aware of or consented to the amendment.

19.4 Immediate recourse

- (a) Each Chargor waives any right it may have of first requiring any Secured Party (or any trustee or agent on its behalf) to proceed against or enforce any other rights or security or claim payment from any person before claiming from that Chargor under this Deed.
- (b) This waiver applies irrespective of any law or provision of a Secured Document to the contrary.

19.5 Appropriations

Each Secured Party (or any trustee or agent on its behalf) may at any time during the Security Period:

- (a) refrain from applying or enforcing any other moneys, security or rights held or received by that Secured Party (or trustee or agent) in respect of the Secured Obligations or apply and enforce them in such manner and order as it sees fit (whether against the Secured Obligations or otherwise) and no Chargor will be entitled to the benefit of such moneys, security or rights; and
- (b) hold in a suspense account any moneys received from any Chargor or on account of any Chargor's liability under this Deed.

19.6 Deferral of Chargor's rights

- (a) Unless the Security Period has expired or the Security Agent otherwise directs, no Chargor will exercise any rights which it may have by reason of performance by it of its obligations under this Deed or by reason of any amount being payable, or liability arising under this Deed:
- (i) to be indemnified by a Debtor;
- (ii) to claim any contribution from any other person who has provided security or a guarantee in respect of any Debtor's obligations under the Secured Documents;
- (iii) to take the benefit (in whole or in part and whether by way of subrogation or otherwise) of any rights of the Secured Parties under the Secured Documents or of any other guarantee or security taken pursuant to, or in connection with, the Secured Documents by any Secured Party;
- (iv) to bring legal or other proceedings for an order requiring any Debtor to make any payment, or perform any obligation, in respect of which any Chargor has granted security under this Deed;
- (v) to exercise any right of set-off against any Debtor; and/or
- (vi) to claim or prove as a creditor of any Debtor in competition with any Secured Party.
- (b) Subject to the Original Security Agreement, if a Chargor receives any benefit, payment or distribution in relation to such rights it must hold that benefit, payment or distribution to the extent necessary to enable all amounts which may be or become payable to the Secured Parties by the Debtors under or in connection with the Secured Documents to be repaid in full on trust for the Secured Parties and must promptly pay

or transfer them to the Security Agent or as the Security Agent may direct for application in accordance with the terms of this Deed.

19.7 Additional security

- (a) This Security is in addition to and is not in any way prejudiced by any other security or guarantee now or subsequently held by any Secured Party.
- (b) No prior security held by any Secured Party (in its capacity as such or otherwise) over any Security Asset will merge with this Security.

20. MISCELLANEOUS

20.1 Continuing security

This Security is a continuing security and will extend to the ultimate balance of the Secured Obligations regardless of any intermediate payment or discharge in whole or in part.

20.2 Covenant to pay

Each Chargor must pay or discharge the Secured Obligations in the manner provided for in the Secured Documents.

20.3 Tacking

Each Creditor must perform its obligations under the Finance Documents to which it is a party (including any obligation to make available further advances).

20.4 New Accounts

- (a) If any subsequent charge or other interest affects any Security Asset, a Secured Party may open a new account with a Chargor.
- (b) If that Secured Party does not open a new account, it will nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received or was deemed to have received notice of that charge or other interest.
- (c) As from that time all payments made to that Secured Party will be credited or be treated as having been credited to the new account and will not operate to reduce any Secured Obligation.

20.5 Time deposits

Without prejudice to any right of set-off any Secured Party may have under any other Secured Document or otherwise, if any time deposit matures on any account a Chargor has with any Secured Party within the Security Period when:

- (a) this Security has become enforceable; and
- (b) no Secured Obligation is due and payable,

that time deposit will automatically be renewed for any further maturity which that Secured Party considers appropriate.

20.6 Notice to Chargor

This Deed constitutes notice in writing to each Chargor of any charge or assignment by way of security that may at any time be created or made under any Security Document by any member of the Group in respect of any obligation or liability under any agreement, instrument or other document to which that member is a party.

20.7 Release of Chargor's rights

If the shares in a Debtor are disposed of as a result of enforcement of this Security, each Chargor irrevocably authorises the Security Agent (on behalf of that Chargor and without requiring any authority or consent from any Debtor or Secured Party) to release (in whole or in part) that Debtor (and any Subsidiary of that Debtor) from the liabilities and obligations (present and future, actual or contingent and whether owed jointly or severally or in any other capacity whatsoever) it may have to that Chargor under or in connection with the Secured Documents as a result of that Chargor being a guarantor or security provider (including, without limitation, any liabilities and obligations arising by way of indemnity, contribution or subrogation).

21. CHANGES TO THE PARTIES

21.1 Chargors

No Chargor may assign any of its rights or transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Deed without the prior consent of the Security Agent.

21.2 The Secured Parties

Any Secured Party may assign or otherwise dispose of all or any of its rights under this Deed in accordance with the terms of the Secured Documents to which it is a party and may disclose any information in its possession relating to the Chargor to any actual or prospective assignee, transferee or participant.

22. RELEASE

At the end of the Security Period, the Secured Parties must, at the request and cost of a Chargor, take whatever action is necessary to release its Security Assets from this Security.

23. PARTIAL INVALIDITY

If, at any time, any term of this Deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under any law of any jurisdiction that will not affect:

- (a) the legality, validity or enforceability in that jurisdiction of any other term of this Deed; or
- (b) the legality, validity or enforceability in other jurisdictions of that or any other term of this Deed.

24. REMEDIES AND WAIVERS

No failure to exercise, nor any delay in exercising, on the part of any Secured Party, any right or remedy under this Deed will operate as a waiver, nor will any single or partial exercise of any right or remedy prevent any further or other exercise or the exercise of any other right or

remedy. The rights and remedies provided in this Deed are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law and may be waived only in writing and specifically.

25. COUNTERPARTS

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts. This has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.

26. GOVERNING LAW

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

27. JURISDICTION

- (a) The courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Deed (including a dispute relating to the existence, validity or termination of this Deed or any non-contractual obligation arising out of or in connection with this Deed) (a **Dispute**).
- (b) The Parties agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes and accordingly no Party will argue to the contrary.

28. SPANISH FORMALITIES

- (a) The Obligors' Agent and each Spanish Chargor shall:
- (i) no later than the date falling [●]¹ Business Days after the Effective Date, raise to the status of a Spanish Public Document, for the purposes of Article 517 of the Spanish Civil Procedural Law, this Deed; and
- (ii) no later than the date falling 10 Business Days after the date of any accession of a Spanish Chargor or any amendment and/or extension to this Deed, raise to the status of a Spanish Public Document, for the purposes of Article 517 of the Spanish Civil Procedural Law, any such accession, amendment and/or extension (as applicable),

in each case, at the cost of the Chargors.

- (b) Each Spanish Public Document will have the effects established under articles 517 *et seq.* of the Spanish Civil Procedural Law and may, at the decision of the Security Agent, include a translation into Spanish of this Clause 28.
- (c) Each Party hereby expressly authorises the Security Agent (and any other Secured Party, as appropriate) to request and obtain any further copy of this Deed from the Spanish notary public before whom this Deed has been formalised, at the cost of the requesting party (except in respect of the first notarised copy of this Deed, which costs shall be borne by the Chargors).

THIS DEED has been entered into as a deed on the date stated at the beginning of this Deed.

-

¹ Timing for notarisation to be aligned with the timing agreed for the satisfaction of the Condition Subsequent.

SCHEDULE 1

CHARGORS

PART 1

ENGLISH CHARGORS

Name of Chargor	Jurisdiction & Incorporation	Registered Number
Bandt Holdings Limited	England & Wales	03064794
Bandt Properties Limited	England & Wales	00124326
Building & Property (Holdings) Limited	England & Wales	03230309
ESG Intermediate Holdings Limited	England & Wales	06397427
How Group Limited	England & Wales	01984855
ILE Corporate Services Limited	England & Wales	02518432
Interserve (Defence) Ltd	England & Wales	02574880
Interserve (Facilities Management) Limited	England & Wales	03253304
Interserve Catering Services Limited	England & Wales	02505731
Interserve Construction Limited	England & Wales	00303359
Interserve Developments No.1 Limited	England & Wales	08047162
Interserve Developments No.2 Limited	England & Wales	08395015
Interserve Engineering Limited	England & Wales	01261946
Interserve Engineering Services Limited	England & Wales	03044398
Interserve Environmental Services Limited	England & Wales	03306668
Interserve Finance Limited	England & Wales	06494451

		1
Interserve FS (UK) Limited	England & Wales	02329448
Interserve Group Holdings Limited	England & Wales	06402005
Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited	England & Wales	05276368
Interserve Healthcare Limited	England & Wales	05266443
Interserve Integrated Services Limited	England & Wales	01531601
Interserve International Limited	England & Wales	10060911
Interserve Investments Limited	England & Wales	00074643
Interserve Learning & Employment (Services) Limited	England & Wales	07703720
Interserve Security (First) Limited	England & Wales	02053619
Interserve Security (Knightsbridge) Limited	England & Wales	02923588
Interserve Service Futures Holdings Limited	England & Wales	06876241
Interserve Service Futures Limited	England & Wales	06875230
Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited	England & Wales	03044401
Interserve Technical Services Limited	England & Wales	02798048
Interserve Working Futures Limited	England & Wales	02268665
Interservefm (Holdings) Ltd	England & Wales	04127829
Interservefm Ltd	England & Wales	02820560
Kwikform Holdings Limited	England & Wales	00391476
MacLellan Group Limited	England & Wales	02279581
MacLellan International Limited	England & Wales	03688689
MacLellan Management Services Limited	England & Wales	03385466

~		
Sencia Limited	England & Wales	03474312
SSD UK Limited	England & Wales	03378281
Strand Nurses Bureau Limited	England & Wales	02962018
Triangle Training Holdings Limited	England & Wales	05588523
Triangle Training Ltd	England & Wales	03375741
West's Group International Limited	England & Wales	00041290
Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited)	England & Wales	11830440

PART 2
FOREIGN INTER-COMPANY LOAN CHARGORS

Name of Chargor	Jurisdiction & Incorporation	Registered Number
Tilbury Ibérica, S.A.	Spain	A-79347944
Translimp Contract Services, S.A.U.	Spain	A-80886401
Interserve Facilities Services, S.A.U.	Spain	A-28506038
Interserve Centro Especial de Empleo, S.L.U.	Spain	B-19290410
Bandt Ltd	Scotland	SC009743
Interserve Engineering & Construction (UAE) Limited	Bermuda	46899
Interserve Engineering & Construction Ltd	Cayman Islands	199164

PART 3

SHARE CHARGORS

Name of Chargor	Jurisdiction & Incorporation	Registered Number
Broomco (4110) Limited	England	06397440
ESG Holdings Limited	England	06397426
Knightsbridge Guarding Holdings Limited	England	05276947

SCHEDULE 2

SECURITY ASSETS

PART 1

SHARES

Chargor	Subject Company	Number of Shares	Class of Shares
Interserve Investments Limited Interserve Developments No. 4 Limited		1	Ordinary share of £1
Bandt Limited	Bandt Holdings Limited	5,000,000	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Bandt Holdings Limited	Bandt Properties Limited	1,253,788,510	Ordinary shares of £0.01 each
Interservefm (Holdings) Ltd	Building & Property (Holdings) Limited	83,335	Ordinary shares of £0.01 each
ESG Holdings Limited	ESG Intermediate Holdings Limited	41,389,329	Ordinary shares of £0.01 each
Interserve Group Holdings Limited	How Group Limited	146,534,629	Ordinary shares of £0.10 each
ESG Intermediate Holdings Limited	ILE Corporate Services Limited	150	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interservefm Ltd	Interserve (Defence) Ltd	34,600,002	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interservefm Ltd	Interserve (Facilities Management) Limited	15,000,000	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve FS (UK) Limited	Interserve Catering Services Limited	75,000	B Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve FS (UK) Limited	Interserve Catering Services Limited	25,000	A ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Group Holdings Limited	Interserve Construction Limited	10,028,534	Unclassified shares of £1 each

Interserve Investments Limited	Interserve Developments No.1 Limited	1	Ordinary share of £1
Interserve Investments Limited	Interserve Developments No.2 Limited	1	Ordinary share of £1
West's Group International Limited	Interserve Engineering Limited	2	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Group Holdings Limited	Interserve Engineering Services Limited	5,000,000	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited	Interserve Environmental Services Limited	1	Ordinary share of £1
Interserve Group Holdings Limited	Interserve Finance Limited	2	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interservefm Ltd	Interserve FS (UK) Limited	17,293,100	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited	Interserve Group Holdings Limited	28,950,642	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Service Futures Limited	Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited	600,000	C ordinary shares of £0.01 each
Interserve Service Futures Limited	Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited	5,632	B ordinary shares of £0.01 each
Interserve Service Futures Limited	Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited	55,729	Deferred shares of £0.01 each
Interserve Service Futures Limited	Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited	44,286	A ordinary shares of £0.01 each
Interserve Service Futures Limited	Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited	35,000	B preference shares of £0.01 each
Interserve Service Futures Limited	Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited	2,357,000	A preference shares of £0.01 each
Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited	Interserve Healthcare Limited	2,000,000	Ordinary shares of £0.000001 each

	ı	_	1
Interserve Service Futures Limited	Interserve Healthcare Limited	998	Ordinary shares of £0.000001 each
Interserve FS (UK) Limited	Interserve Integrated Services Limited	5,000,000	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Group Holdings Limited	Interserve International Limited	2	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Group Holdings Limited	Interserve Investments Limited	1,232,854	Ordinary shares of £1 each
ESG Intermediate Holdings Limited	Interserve Learning & Employment (Services) Limited	100	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited	Interserve Security (First) Limited	200	A deferred shares of £0.50 each
Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited	Interserve Security (First) Limited	99,800	B deferred shares of £0.50 each
Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited	Interserve Security (First) Limited	200	Ordinary shares of £0.01 each
Knightsbridge Guarding Holdings Limited	Interserve Security (Knightsbridge) Limited	100	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Investments Limited	Interserve Service Futures Holdings Limited	500	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Service Futures Holdings Limited	Interserve Service Futures Limited	500	Ordinary shares of £1 each
MacLellan Group Limited	Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited	1	Ordinary share of £1
Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited	Interserve Technical Services Limited	5,791,000	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Service Futures Limited	Interserve Working Futures Limited	100	Shares of £1 each

How Group Limited	Interservefm (Holdings) Ltd	68,589	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Building & Property (Holdings) Limited	Interservefm Ltd	2	Deferred shares of £1 each
Building & Property (Holdings) Limited	Interservefm Ltd	15,000,000	Redeemable shares of £1 each
Building & Property (Holdings) Limited	Interservefm Ltd	6158	Shares of \$0.01 each
Bandt Holdings Limited	Kwikform Holdings Limited	7,833,800	Preference shares of \$0.01 each
Bandt Holdings Limited	Kwikform Holdings Limited	78,337,192	Ordinary shares of £0.20 each
Interservefm (Holdings) Ltd	MacLellan Group Limited	109,875,188	Ordinary shares of £0.05 each
MacLellan Group Limited	MacLellan International Limited	600,000	Ordinary shares of £1 each
MacLellan Group Limited	MacLellan Management Services Limited	20,000	Ordinary shares of £1 each
ESG Intermediate Holdings Limited	Sencia Limited	299,000	Preference shares of £1 each
ESG Intermediate Holdings Limited	Sencia Limited	100	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited	SSD UK Limited	2,170,000	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Interserve Healthcare Limited	Strand Nurses Bureau Limited	10,000,100	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Broomco (4110) Limited	Triangle Training Holdings Limited	200	Ordinary shares of £1 each

Triangle Training Holdings Limited	Triangle Training Limited	100	Ordinary shares of £1 each
Bandt Limited	West's Group International Limited	154,903	Cumulative 4.9% preference shares of £1 each
Bandt Limited	West's Group International Limited	7,841,804	Ordinary shares of £0.25 each

PART 2 BANK ACCOUNTS

No.	Name of Account	Chargor	Account Details
1.	Short-Term Account	Interserve Group Holdings Limited	Account number: 34 (42) Sort code: 00 Currency: GBP Account Bank: The Royal Bank of Scotland plc
2.	Mandatory Prepayment Account	Interserve Group Holdings Limited	Account number: 18 (42) Sort code: 00 Currency: GBP Account Bank: The Royal Bank of Scotland plc

PART 3 SPECIFIC INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

None

PART 4

REAL PROPERTY

No.	Chargor	Property description	Title Number
1.	Interserve FS (UK) Limited	Units 1 and 17, Powke Lane Industrial Estate, Rowley Regis	WM273044
2.	Interserve FS (UK) Limited	Unit 2, Powke Lane Industrial Estate, Rowley Regis	WM288598
3.	Interserve FS (UK) Limited	Unit 17, Powke Lane Estate, Rowley Regis	WM364177
4.	Interserve FS (UK) Limited	Building lying to the West of Powke Lane, Rowley Regis	WM475928
5.	Interserve FS (UK) Limited	Land on the South West Side of Powke Lane, Rowley Regis	WM740145
6.	Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited)	Land and buildings on the west side of Brickyard Road, Aldridge	WM8842
7.	Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited)	Land and buildings on the west side of Brickyard Road, Aldridge	WM711585
8.	Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited)	Land on the east side of Ross Road, Stockton-on-Tees	CE163867
9.	Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited)	Land on the east side of Roebuck Street, West Bromwich	SF81730
10.	Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited)	130 Birmingham Road, West Bromwich	WM523416

PART 5
INTRA-GROUP LOAN AGREEMENTS

No.	Chargor(s)	Intra-Group Loan Document
1.	Tilbury Ibérica, S.A.	Intra-group loan agreement originally dated 16 July 2015 between Interserve Finance Limited (as borrower) and Tilbury Ibérica, S.A. (as lender).
2.	Interserve Finance Limited	Intra-group loan agreement dated 1 July 2010 as supplemented by an addendum dated 18 September 2013 between How Group Limited (as borrower) and Interserve Finance Limited (as lender).
3.	Interserve Finance Limited	Intra-group loan agreement dated 1 July 2010 as supplemented by an addendum dated 20 July 2015 between Bandt Holdings Limited (as borrower) and Interserve Finance Limited (as lender).
4.	Interserve Finance Limited	Intra-group loan agreement dated 24 June 2014 between Interserve Finance Limited and Interserve Facilities Services SAU, as amended from time to time and by intragroup debt transfer agreements dated 27 September 2018 and 27 December 2018, whereby the new and current lender is Interserve Finance Limited.
5.	Interserve Finance Limited	Intra-group loan agreement originally dated 22 February 2017 between Interserve Finance Limited and The Oman Construction Company LLC, as amended from time to time and by intragroup debt transfer agreements dated 27 September 2018 and 27 December 2018, whereby the new and current lender is Interserve Finance Limited.
6.	Interserve Finance Limited	Intra-group loan agreement originally dated 2 July 2013 between Interserve International Equipment Limited (as

		borrower) and Interserve Finance Limited (as lender), as amended from time to time and by intragroup debt transfer agreements dated 27 September 2018 and 27 December 2018, whereby the new and current lender is Interserve Finance Limited.	
7.	Interserve Finance Limited	Intra-group loan agreement originally dated 6 July 2015 between Interserve Finance Limited and ESG (Saudi Arabia) LLC, as amended from time to time and by intragroup debt transfer agreements dated 27 September 2018 and 27 December 2018, whereby the new and current lender is Interserve Finance Limited.	
8.	Interserve Construction Limited	Inter-company loan note dated on or about the date of this Deed between Interserve Group Holdings Limited (as borrower) and Interserve Construction Limited (as lender).	

PART 6 MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS

No.	Legal and beneficial owner	Limited Liability Partnership
1.	Interserve Investments Limited	Purple Futures LLP

SCHEDULE 3

FORMS OF LETTER FOR INTRA-GROUP LOAN DOCUMENTS

PART 1

NOTICE TO COUNTERPARTY

To: [Counterparty]

Copy: [Security Agent] (as Security Agent)

[Date]

Dear Sirs,

Security Agreement dated [] 2019 between (among others) Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited) as chargor and GLAS Trust Corporation Limited as Security Agent (the Security Agreement)

This letter constitutes notice to you that under the Security Agreement we have assigned by way of security to GLAS Trust Corporation Limited (the Security Agent) all our rights in respect of [insert details of the Intra-Group Loan Document] (the Contract).

We confirm that:

- (a) we will remain liable under the Contract to perform all the obligations assumed by us under the Contract; and
- (b) none of the Security Agent, its agents, any receiver or any other person will at any time be under any obligation or liability to you under or in respect of the Contract.

Subject to the provisions of the Intercreditor Agreement (as defined in the Security Agreement), we will also remain entitled to exercise all the rights, powers and discretions which under the terms of the Contract were vested in us, and you should continue to send payments and communications under the Contract to us, unless and until you receive notice from the Security Agent to the contrary stating that the security under the Security Agreement has become enforceable. In this event, all the rights, powers and discretions will be exercisable by, and all payments and communications must be sent to, the Security Agent or as it directs. The contact details for the Security Agent are as set out below or as otherwise notified to you from time to time by it. However, we have agreed with the Security Agent that in no event will we amend or waive any provision of, or terminate, the Contract without its prior consent.

We irrevocably instruct and authorise you to disclose to the Security Agent any information relating to the Contract requested from you by the Security Agent.

The instructions in this letter may not be revoked or amended without the prior consent of the Security Agent and you may comply with them without further permission from us or enquiry by you.

This letter and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by sending the attached acknowledgement to the Security Agent at [ADDRESS], with a copy to ourselves.
Yours faithfully,
(Authorised signatory)
[Chargor]

PART 2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTERPARTY

To:	[Security Agent] (as Security Agent)
Сору:	[Chargor]
[Date]	
Dear Si	irs,
	ty Agreement dated [] 2019 between (among others) Interserve Group Limited (formerly tana 1 Limited) as chargor and GLAS Trust Corporation Limited as Security Agent (the Security Agreement)
on the	Infirm receipt from [] (the Chargor) of a notice dated [] of an assignment terms of the Security Agreement of all the Chargor's rights in respect of [insert details of the Group Loan Document] (the Contract).
We con	nfirm that we will make payments and send communications under the Contract as directed in tice.
other s	nfirm that no amount payable by us under the Contract is subject to any set-off, counterclaim or imilar right and we will not exercise or claim any such right other than as permitted in the editor Agreement.
We also	o confirm that we have not received notice of the interest of any third party in the Contract.
This let English	tter and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by a law.
Yours 1	faithfully,
(Autho	rised signatory)
[Count	erparty]

SCHEDULE 4

FORMS OF LETTER FOR ACCOUNT BANKS

PART 1

NOTICE TO ACCOUNT BANK

10.	[/ Ccount Dank]	
Copy:	[Security Agent] (as Security Agent)	
[Date]		
Dear Sirs,		

[Account Bank]

 T_{α}

Security Agreement dated [] 2019 between (among others) Interserve Group Limited (formerly Montana 1 Limited) as chargor and GLAS Trust Corporation Limited as Security Agent (the Security Agreement)

This letter constitutes notice to you that under the Security Agreement we (the Chargor) have charged (by way of a first fixed charge) in favour of [Security Agent] (the Security Agent) all our rights in respect of the account maintained by us with you (Account no. [] sort code []) (the Restricted Account), any amount standing to the credit of that account and the debt represented by that account.

We irrevocably instruct and authorise you to:

- (a) disclose to the Security Agent any information relating to the Restricted Account requested from you by the Security Agent;
- (b) comply with the terms of any written notice or instruction relating to the Restricted Account received by you from the Security Agent;
- (c) hold all sums standing to the credit of the Restricted Account to the order of the Security Agent; and
- (d) pay or release any sum standing to the credit of the Restricted Account in accordance with the written instructions of the Security Agent.

We are not permitted to withdraw any amount from the Restricted Account without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

We acknowledge that you may comply with the instructions in this letter without any further permission from us or enquiry by you.

The instructions in this letter may not be revoked or amended without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

This letter and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

Please confirm your agreement to the above by sending the attached acknowledgement to the Security Agent at [ADDRESS] with a copy to us.			
Yours faithfully,			
(Authorised Signatory)			
[Chargor]			

PART 2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ACCOUNT BANK

To:	[Security Agent] (as Security Agent)	
Copy:	[Chargor]	
[Date]		
Dear Si	rs,	
	ty Agreement dated [] 2019 between (among others) Interserve Group Limited (formerly tana 1 Limited) as chargor and GLAS Trust Corporation Limited as Security Agent (the Security Agreement)	
of the	If the Chargor) of a notice dated [] of a charge upon the terms Security Agreement over all the rights of the Chargor to its account with us (Account no.], sort code []) (the Restricted Account), any amount standing to the credit of that and the debt represented by that account.	
We con	firm that we:	
(a)	accept the instructions contained in the notice and agree to comply with the notice;	
(b)	have not received notice of the interest of any third party in the Restricted Account;	
(c)	have neither claimed nor exercised, nor will claim or exercise, any security interest, set-off, counter-claim or other right in respect of the Restricted Account; and	
(d)	will not permit any amount to be withdrawn from the Restricted Account without your prior written consent.	
This let English	tter and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by law.	
Yours f	Caithfully,	
(Author	rised signatory)	
[Account Bank]		

SIGNATORIES

ENGLISH CHARGOR	Royalt Holdwar Lud
BANDT HOLDINGS LIMITED	by its allowed
Signed as a deed by Bandt Holdings Limited acting by its attorney AMAN EXCHARGE the presence of: Signature of witness: CLEMENS: Address of witness:	Attorney to write in manuscript the following: "Bandt Holdings Limited by its attorney" [Signature of attorney]
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY	

London EC1Y 8YY

ENGLISH CHARGOR	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
BANDT PROPERTIES LIMITED	Bandt Properter
Signed as a deed by Bandt Properties Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN EVHACO in the presence of:) Attorney to write in manuscript the offers.) following:
) "Bandt Properties Limited by its attorney"
Signature of witnesse	
Name of witness: CLCMENICH BARLETT. Address of witness:	
and the same of th	[Signature of attorney]
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row	

BUILDING & PROPERTY (HOLDINGS) LIMITEE

EC1Y 8YY

Page 4	riding	Q 171	المكامة	(Hollowy)
L.	W K	.	S 115	Com Theodol Val

BUILDING & PROPERTY (HOLDINGS) LIMI	etted would by its
Signed as a deed by Building & Property (Holdings) Limited acting by its attorneyNEMAN ACCEANCIN the presence of: Signature of witness: CLEMAN CELEMAN Address of witness:	Attorney to write in manuscript the following: "Building & Property (Holdings) Limited by its attorney" [Signature of attorney]
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London	

ENGLISH CHARGOR ESG INTERMEDIATE HOLDINGS LIMITED Signed as a deed by ESG Intermediate Holdings Limited acting by its attorney Holdings Limited acting by its attorney MATHAN LICHARS the presence of: "ESG Intermediate Holdings Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness: Name of witness: LEMEN SAFET. Address of witness: [Signature of attorney]

One Bunhill Row

London EC1Y 8YY

HOW GROUP LIMITED

Signed as a deed by **How Group Limited** acting by its attorney <u>NATHAN YICHAO</u> the presence of:

Signature of witness;

Name of witness:

Address of witness:

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY How Group counted by its attorney

Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

"How Group Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

Address of witness:

ILE CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Signed as a deed by ILE Corporate Services

Limited acting by its attorney

NATHAN FICHALD in the presence of:

Signature of witness:

Name of witness:

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY

CLEMEN O-1 BALLETI

Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

"ILE Corporate Services Limited by its attorney"

INTERSERVE (DEFENCE) LTD

Signed as a deed by Interserve (Defence) Ltd Attorney to write in manuscript the acting by its attorney NATHAN HILLIAM the following: presence of: "Interserve (Defence) Ltd by its attorney" Signature of witness: Name of witness: CLEMEN OF BALLET Address of witness: . [Signature of attorney] Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London **EC1Y 8YY**

Interserve (paperce) Hd

WHOUSEUME (FOOLY ENGLISH CHARGOR INTERSERVE (FACILITIES MANAGEMENT) LIMITED Attorney to write in manuscript the Signed as a deed by Interserve (Facilities Management) Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN FIGHAR in the presence of: following: "Interserve (Facilities Management) Limited by its attorney" Signature of witne Commence of the State of the St Name of witness: CLEVYENCY Address of witness: Slaughter and May [Signature of attorney] One Bunhill Row London

EC1Y 8YY

INTERSERVE CATERING SERVICES LIMITED

Messevie	Catering	2,61VVC6V
LWRS	VY CTS	Axva

		A Commence of the Commence of
Signed as a deed by Interserve Catering).	Attorney to write in manuscript the
Services Limited acting by its attorney)	following:
NATHAN KICHAEK in the presence of:)	
For the Contract of the Contra)	"Interserve Catering Services Limited by its
	·"	attorney"
Signature of witness:	1	
		The state of the s
Name of witness:		
CLEMENCY EAL-YEU	1000	
Address of witness:		
		[Signature of attorney]
		그 바다 가게 되는 것 같아요. 하는 것이 하는 것 같아 하는 것 같아.

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY

INTERSERVE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Signed as a deed by Interserve Construction Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN ALCHA (Nin the presence of:

Signature of witness: Name of witness: Address of witness: Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London **EC1Y 8YY**

Interselve Construction
Limited by its atternal

Attorney to write in manuscript the

following:

"Interserve Construction Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

)

):

INTERSERVE DEVELOPMENTS NO. 1 LIMITEI

	PUS	exNe	PQ.	علعلا	Mr.	J
No I		WW.	an Caramatan San	tor.	15	1.55 4. 18.
			0.11	011	<u> </u>	

INTERSERVE DEVELOPMENTS NO. 1 LIN	attorns
Signed as a deed by Interserve Developments) Attorney to write in manuscript the
No. 1 Limited acting by its attorney) <u>following:</u>
NATHAN YICHALD'in the presence of:	
in the figure of the control of the) "Interserve Developments No. 1 Limited by its attorney"
Signature of witness: 13	us unu ne y
a na ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang	a da di ka <u>aran ee da </u>
Name of witness:	
Address of witness:	
Staughter and May	[Signature of attorney]
One Bunhill Row	
London	ettite .
EC1Y 8YY	

INTERSERVE DEVELOPMENTS NO. 2 LIMITED

No. 2 limited by its
Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

Signed as a deed by Interserve Developments No. 2 Limited acting by its attorney JATHAN LOMA in the presence of:
Signature of witness:
Name of witness:LHEMENSYBAQ.RET) Address of witness:
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London

EC1Y 8YY

following:
"Interserve Developments No. 2 Limited by
its attorney"

INTERSERVE ENGINEERING LIMITED

Signed as a deed by Interserve Engineering
Limited acting by its attorney

NATHAN (VHAL) In the presence of:

EC1Y 8YY

Name of witness:

Address of witness:

Address of witness:
Slaughter and May

One Bunhill Row

London

Interseme Engineering

Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

"Interserve Engineering Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

1	INTERSERVE ENGINEERING SERVICES LIM	MITED SOUNCER LIVETE	_0
	Signed as a deed by Interserve Engineering Services Limited acting by its attorney (HA-V) in the presence of: (HA-V)	Attorney to write in manuscript the following: "Interserve Engineering Services Limited bits attorney"	r V
******	Name of witness:		
	Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY	[Signature of attorney]	Service and

ENGLISH CHARGOR INTERSERVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LIMITED Attorney to write in manuscript the Signed as a deed by Interserve Environmental Services Limited acting by its attorney following NATHAN in the presence of: MCHAEDS "Interserve Environmental Services Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness: Secretary and a secretary of the second of t Name of witness: CLEHENCH BALKET Address of witness: . [Signature of attorney]

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row

London EC1Y 8YY

INTERSERVE FINANCE LIMITED

Executed as a deed by Interserve Finance	9
Limited acting by its attorney	
TANT HELLS HALLER, me bresence or	1
)
Signature of witness:	()
Name of witness: CLEMENCH BAKA	た(1)
Address of witness:)

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

Whensewe Rvale

Linted by its afformey"

[Signature of attorney]

Address of witness:

INTERSERVE FS (UK) LIMITED

Signed as a deed by Interserve FS (UK)

Limited acting by its attorney

NATHAN KICHAE In the presence of:

Signature of witness:

Name of witness:

CLEMENCH BALACT.

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY INTENSEMPE (SCUM) Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

INTERSERVE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

	Me	NZEWE	642	24P /	40/dx
	CW		by	its	
		.41	a	Horn	.
Attorney to	write in m	anuscript i	<u>lie</u>		en e
A					
following:					**
	Group Ho	ldings Lim	ited by i		**
following: "Interserve of attorney"	Group Hol	ldings Lim	ited by i	<i>ts</i>	•
"Interserve	Group Hoi	ldings Lim	ited by i	ts	
Interserve	Group Hol	ldings Lim	ited by i	*	
"Interserve	Group Hol	ldings Lim	ited by it	ts	

Signed as a deed by Interserve Group Holdings
Limited acting by its attorney

NATHAN FICHALDS in the presence of:

Signature of witness:

Name of witness:

CLEVILLY SARLETT.

Address of witness;

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY

Mess	eine	LQ.SX	LLLCSJE
Haldwar		125	byit
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		84 H	o/ind

INTERSERVE HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS LI	MITED Holdings Writed
Signed as a deed by Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited acting by its attorney MATHAN FICHAPIn the presence of:	Attorney to write in manuscript the following: "Interserve Healthcare Holdings Limited by its attorney"
Signature of witness: Name of witness: CLEMEN OF BALFETT. Address of witness:	
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY	[Signature of attorney]

INTERSERVE HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Signed as a deed by Interserve Healthcare
Limited acting by its attorney
NATHAN LICHALDIN the presence of:

Signature of witness:

Name of witness:

Address of witness:

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY interselve fleathicare timed by its

"Interserve Healthcare Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

following:

INTERSERVE INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED

WHEREUR	M	£9/10	Jest.	
Seuvices		<u>ku</u>	1531	

Signed as a deed by Interserve Integrated) Services Limited acting by its attorney) NATHAN LICHAEVin the presence of:)	Attorney to write in manuscript the following:	•
	"Interserve Integrated Services Lit	nited by its
	attorney"	
Signature of witness:		
	Comment of the Commen	
Name, of witness:		
Address of witness:		
	[Signature of attorney]	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row		
London EC1Y 8YY		

INTERSERVE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Signed as a deed by Interserve International
Limited acting by its attorney
NATHAN KILHARD in the presence of:
Signature of witness:

Name of witness:

CLEMENCH BALKETT.

Address of witness:

Staughter and May

Staughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY Whenselve International

Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

"Interserve International Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

ENGLISH CHARGOR INTERSERVE LEARNING & EMPLOYMENT (SERVICES) LIMITED Attorney to write in manuscript the Signed as a deed by Interserve Learning & following: Employment (Services) Limited acting by its attorney NANAN FUHAPAn the presence of:): "Interserve Learning & Employment (Services) Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness: Name of witness: ... (LEMEN) Address of witness: [Signature of attorney] Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row

London EC1Y 8YY

INTERSERVE SECURITY (FIRST) LIMITED

Signed as a deed by Interserve Security (First)

Limited acting by its attorney

NAMAN RICHAR in the presence of:

Signature of witness:

Name of witness:

LLEMEN SARLEN

Address of witness:

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY Intenseme security (6154) limited by

Attorney to write in manuscript the US Hollowing:

"Interserve Security (First) Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

Address of witness:

INTERSERVE SECURITY (KNIGHTSBRIDGE) LIMITED

	W-L	ريځو	Ne	SCO	vi (-(
IMITED		W.			
Attorney to following:	write in i	nanuscrij	ot the	W.	
"Interserve .	Security ((Knightsk	ridge) L	imited	

		100	*****	100	100	- 11	457,5
يني	Castillars		i. Asis®alasanahas				
i, o	ignatu	ie or	witnes	7.	Land and I		
						298	
100	Contract to the		The second second	The second secon			

Signed as a deed by Interserve Security

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London **EC1Y 8YY**

[Signature of attorney]

by its attorney"

INTERENTE SELVICE **ENGLISH CHARGOR** 29LLAS INTERSERVE SERVICE FUTURES HOLDINGS LIMITED Signed as a deed by Interserve Service Futures) Attorney to write in manuscript the Holdings Limited acting by its attorney following: NATHAN in the presence of: "Interserve Service Futures Holdings Limited KICHARDS by its attorney" Signature of witness: ****** Name of witness: ... CLEMENCH BAPIET Address of witness: [Signature of attorney] *********************** Slaughter and May

One Bunhill Row

London EC1Y 8YY

INTERSERVE SERVICE FUTURES LIMITED

Signed as a deed by Interserve Service Futures)
Limited acting by its attorney)
NATHAN in the presence of:

Signature of vitness:

Name of witness:

LLEMEN BASPET

Address of witness:

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY Intensive sence flavour

Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

"Interserve Service Futures Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

INTERSERVE SPECIALIST SERVICES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED Signed as a deed by Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN LUHABin the presence of: "Interserve Specialist Services (Holdings) Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness:

[Signature of attorney]

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY

CLEMENTY BARNET

Address of witness:

Address of witness:

INTERSERVE TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED

IV					بالميال			
	S. 10	San San	A.	U	, Lite	LJ.	bran.	1

Signed as a deed by Interserve Technical) Attorney to	<u>write in manuscri</u>	pt the
Services Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN <u>PICHA LIS</u> in the presence of:) <u>following:</u>		
NATURE CONTRACTOR) "Interserve" attorney"	Technical Service	rs Limited by its
Signature of witness:			organismos (1996) Alexandria (1997) Alexandria (1997)
Name of witness:	7.7.7.9		

[Signature of attorney]

Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY

EC1Y 8YY

Interserve warming frager himself by its ettorney INTERSERVE WORKING FUTURES LIMITED Signed as a deed by Interserve Working Attorney to write in manuscript the Futures Limited acting by its attorney following: NATUAN ACHAEXin the presence of: "Interserve Working Futures Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness: Name of witness: ...C.LGMAGNACH Address of witness: Slaughter and May [Signature of attorney] One Bunhill Row London

ENGLISH CHARGOR INTERSENTE POR (HORbirg) CHA INTERSERVEFM (HOLDINGS) LTD Attorney to write in manuscript the Signed as a deed by Interservefin (Holdings) Ltd acting by its attorney NATHAN in) following: the presence of: "Interservefin (Holdings) Ltd by its attorney" Signature of witness: Name of witness: LLEYTEN UT. Address of witness:Slaughter and May..... [Signature of attorney] One Bunhill Row

London EC1Y 8YY

INTERSERVEFM LTD	Intensemeter Ity ph
Signed as a deed by Interservefm Ltd acting by) its attorney NATAAA in the presence) of: PLCHARD 5	Attorney to write in manuscript the following: "Interservefin Ltd by its attorney"
Name of witness: Name of witness: Address of witness:	
Slaughter and May	[Signature of attorney]
One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY	

ENGLISH CHARGOR KWIKFORM HOLDINGS LIMITED Attorney to write in manuscript the Signed as a deed by Kwikform Holdings Limited acting by its attorney following: NATHAN in the presence of: "Kwikform Holdings Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness: Name of witness:CLEMENSH...BARKET Address of witness: [Signature of attorney]Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY

ENGLISH CHARGOR MacLellan Group Limited MACLELLAN GROUP LIMITED Attorney to write in manuscript the following: Signed as a deed by MacLellan Group Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN in the following: presence of: "MacLellan Group Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness: Name of witness: CHIENCH BALLET Address of witness: Staughter and May [Signature of attorney] One Bunhill Row

London EC1Y 8YY

MACLELLAN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Signed as a deed by MacLellan International Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN KACHALIN the presence of:

Signature of witness:

Machellan International limited by its ittorney

Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

"MacLellan International Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

MACLELLAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

ΓED	Serveen	1 Houses	PA
Attorney t	o write in manuscri	ot the	AR VIEW
following:		**************************************	***

•	**	٠.			Tereste.		1, 1
Sig	nature	°ef	witnes	S *			* * * * * * *
Naı	me of C.l	witr £	ness: 스士승	.√¢.	1	z Alvei	4
Ad	dress (of w	itness		and M.		***
			One Lond	bunni	ull Row	3 7	

Signed as a deed by MacLellan Management

Services Limited acting by its attorney

NADIAN LICHACIA the presence of:

EC1Y 8YY

EC1Y 8YY

SENCIA LIMITED Signed as a deed by Sencia Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN PICHAF in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name of witness: Sencia Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness: Signature of attorney Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London

SSD UK LIMITED	SSD UN United
Signed as a deed by SSD UK Limited acting by)	Attorney to write in manuscript the
its attorney NATHAN in the presence of:	following:
	"SSD UK Limited by its attorney"
Signature of witness	
Name of witness:	
Address of witness:	
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row	[Signature of attorney]
London EC1Y 8YY	

STRAND NURSES BUREAU LIMITED

Signed as a deed by Strand Nurses Bureau Limited acting by its attorney

NAMAN ALCUARIN the presence of:

Signature of v	witness:	48.4	11	
				क गाँके के केल, मुलांब होते
Name of with こんら Address of w	MAH	<u>C </u>	¢./	14.2.6.7
*****	and the second	nter an	d Ma	
	One B	unhill l	₹ow:	•
26.5	Londo)) î		
	ECIY	8YY		

strand norsen surem timited by its ethology

Attorney to write in manuscript the

) <u>following:</u>

"Strand Nurses Bureau Limited by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

TRIANGLE TRAINING HOLDINGS LIMITED

		16.	
	Signed as a deed by Triangle Training	g	
	Holdings Limited acting by its attorne		
NA	THAN PICHALD (in the presence of		
			٠
	Signature of witness: 11		
	********		÷
	Name of witness:	21247	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	T.Y. 5.11.	
	Address of witness:		
	Slaughter and May	*********	
	One Bunhill Row		
	Aug Diminit was		

London EC1Y 8YY

	TYW	ngle		خياس	Q
	H	Ndri	\\$	Livuel	-50
and the second second			port	its	SIL
Attorney following	<u>to write i</u> 2:	n manuse	ript the	Ale to Aller. Turke	
Approximation of the second		n Takan salaksi		er eren Montes	
"Triangle	? Training	2 Holdine	s Limitei	I by its	
attorney'		a in a suite and a suite	has selected at the page		
		-5.5		er Terrese	
*****	*********		*******	******	
[Signatur	e of attor	nev]			
			: :::-:	***	
			**		
•					

TRIANGLE TRAINING LTD

One Bunhill Row

London EC1Y 8YY

Signed as a deed by Triangle Training Ltd acting by its attorney NATHAN PICHARISIN the presence of:

Signature of witness:

CLEMENCH BARECH.

Address of witness:

Slaughter and May.

Attorney to write in manuscript the following:

"Triangle Training Ltd by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

WEST'S CROTTP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

ENGLISH CHARGOR	West's Group Hematoral
WEST'S GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	comited by uts
Signed as a deed by West's Group International Limited acting by its attorney INTHAN ELCHAEDS in the presence of:)	Attorney to write in manuscript the following: "West's Group International Limited by its
Signature of witness: Name of witness: CLEMENCH 6ASSET	altorney"
Address of witness: Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY	[Signature of attorney]

INTERSERVE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

EC1Y 8YY

AND THE RESIDENCE OF AN AND THE AND		4-41-724
Signed as a deed by Interserve Investments) Attorney to write in manuscript the	19
Limited acting by its attorney) following:	e de la companya de l
ATHAN FICHALDS in the presence of:) } "Interserve Investments Limited b	er Tree
	allorney ^{ir}	y us
Signature of witness:		
timining and the second		
Name of witness:		
Address of witness:		
Address of witness:	*******************	
Slaughter and May	[Signature of attorney]	<u>.</u>
One Bunhill Row		
London		

INTERSERVE GROUP LIMITED	Interserve Group Limites
(formerly Montana 1 Limited)	Intenseme around account
Signed as a deed by Interserve Group Limited) acting by its attorney) NATHAN FICHALOS in the presence)	Attorney to write in manuscript the following:
Signature of witness	"Interserve Group Limited by its attorney"
Name of witness: Address of witness:	
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London FC1Y 8VV	[Signature of attorney]

SCOTTISH CHARGOR

BANDT LIMITED	Bound+ viviled by ct
Signed as a deed by Bandt Limited acting by its) attorney NATHAN CICHAFIN the presence of:)	Attorney to write in manuscript the following:
Signature of witness:	"Bandt Limited by its attorney"
Name of witness: Address of witness:	
Staughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY	[Signature of attorney]

MEMBERSHIP CHARGOR

MEMBERSHIP CHARGOR	intersewe myeraments
INTERSERVE INVESTMENTS LIMITED	whites by its
Signed as a deed by Interserve Investments Limited acting by its attorney NATION GICHALON the presence of:	Attorney to write in manuscript the following: "Interserve Investments Limited by its
Signature of witness:	attorney"
Name of witness:L.C.S.S.S.S.M	
Address of witness:	ing shi na ngang na mang mang na mga na m
Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY	[Signature of attorney]

Broomes (4110) whited SHARE CHARGOR BROOMCO (4110) LIMITED Signed as a deed by Broomco (4110) Limited Attorney to write in manuscript the acting by its attorney C. ROWNS following: in the presence of: "Broomeo (4110) Limited by its attorney" Signature of witness: ******* Name of witness; Address of witness: Slaughter and May [Signature of attorney] One Bunhill Row

London EC1Y 8YY

SHARE CHARGOR ESG HOLDINGS LIMITED Signed as a deed by ESG Holdings Limited acting by its attorney NATHAN LICHAIN the presence of: Signature of witness: CLENCON CALLON CALLON Address of witness: Slaughter and May One Bunhill Row London CSG Holdings Limited Attorney to write in manuscript the following: "ESG Holdings Limited by its attorney" "ESG Holdings Limited by its attorney"

EC1Y 8YY

SHARE CHARGOR

KNIGHTSBRIDGE GUARDING HOLDINGS LIMITED

	Į,	N S	八大	bio	10	R		\$
ITED		CrĴ	على سرال	م <mark>ندل</mark> جان	S	Ho ^A	رای داد	۲. ۲. ۲.
Attomey to	vrite i		April 1	1.77		·	inger Au	Marie Santa
following:								
"Knightsbria	lge Gi	iardir	ig Hol	dings	Limit	ed		

Signed as a deed by Knightsbridge Guarding Holdings Limited acting by its attorney いろつへい としばんが the presence of:

Signature of witness: Name of witness: CLEMENSH BALLETT Address of witness:

One Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8YY

by its attorney"

[Signature of attorney]

TILBURY IBÉRICA, S.A.

EXECUTED as a deed by TILBURY IBÉRICA,		Signature in the name of the company
S.A. a company incorporated in Spain, acting by ATHAN SICHARD who, in accordance with the laws)	TILBURY IBÉRICA, S.A.
of that territory is acting under the authority of the company)	Signature:
	Ĵ	Signature of authorised signatory

TRANSLIMP CONTRACT SERVICES, S.A.U.

EXECUTED as a deed by TRANSLIME	*)
CONTRACT SERVICES, S.A.U. a con	npa	ny_	 		1
incorporated in Spain, acting by NATH	44] [((H	41	1)
who, in accordance with the laws of that	terr	itory	15)
acting under the authority of the company	/		4.		1

Signature in the name of the company TRANSLIMP CONTRACT SERVICES, S.A.U.

Signature:

Signature of authorised signatory

INTERSERVE FACILITIES SERVICES, S.A.U.

EXECUTED as a deed by INTERSERVE

FACILITIES SERVICES, S.A.U. a company
incorporated in Spain, acting by NATHAN EXCLADS
who, in accordance with the laws of that territory is
acting under the authority of the company

Signature in the name of the company INTERSERVE FACILITIES SERVICES, S.A.U.

Signature: ..

Signature of authorised signatory

INTERSERVE CENTRO ESPECIAL DE EMPLEO, S.L.U.

EXECUTED as a deed by INTERSERVE)	Signature in the name of the company
CENTRO ESPECIAL DE EMPLEO, S.L.U. a)	INTERSERVE CENTRO ESPECIAL
company incorporated in Spain, acting by)	DE EMPLEO, S.L.U.
NATHAN KICHALD who, in accordance with the laws)	
of that territory is acting under the authority of the company)	Signature:
company		Signature of authorical signatory

BANDT LIMITED	Rand linted b
Signed as a deed by Bandt Limited acting by its)	Attorney to write in manuscript the
attorney NANAN in the presence of:) *ICHINEDS)	following
Signature of witness:	"Bandi Limited by its attorney"
Name of witness:	
Address of witness:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Slaughter and May	[Signature of attorney]
One Bunhill Row London	
EC1X 8XX	

INTERSERVE ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION (UAE) LIMITED

EXECUTED as a deed by INTERSERVE) ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION (UAE) LIMITED a company incorporated in Bermuda,)	Signature in the name of the company INTERSERVE ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION (UAE) LIMITED			
acting by WATLAN LICE who, in accordance with				
the laws of that territory is acting under the authority of the company, in the presence of:	Signature:			
	Signature of authorised signatory			
Signature of witness:	me.			
Name of witness: LLEVMENICH GARRETT				
Address of witness:				
Slaughter and May				
One Bunhill Row				
London EC1Y 8YY				

INTERSERVE ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION LTD

EXECUTED as a deed by INTERSERVE ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION LTD a) Signature in the name of the company) INTERSERVE ENGINEERING &
company incorporated in Cayman Islands, acting by) CONSTRUCTION LTD
WATHAN LICH Who, In accordance with the laws of that territory is acting under the authority of the)) Signature:
company	Signature of authorised signatory

SECURITY AGENT

Signed by GLAS TRUST LIMITED acting by its attorney	CORPORATION))		
)		
		, ,	*******	 ****

Gilda Cara Transaction Manager

45 LUDGATE HILL LONDON EC4M 7JU